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The oOOleb" meets on the third Friday of every month in Room #%8vu,
Toronto Union Station at 8:30 P.M. The next meeting will be held on
January 16éth and will be .the annual meeting of tiie Society. At thic
meeting, the reports of the officers of the Society for 1902 will be
presented, and the election of Directors.for 1953 will take place.

The riembers present elect not more than nine directors, who meet at
their earliest convenience and select from among themselves the offic-
ers for the coming year. Every Toronto area nenber should meke an
effort to attend this important meeting.

FUDTHIR P.C.C. CaAll ZXCURSION PLANNED --- The Society glans to charter
Pullman-built ex-Cleveland Trsnsit System »©.C.C. car 4222, as soon o3
this car is released fror Hillcrest as T.T.C. 4637; it will be the
first Pullman-built car ever to have traversed Toronto streects. The
excursion will be four hours in length and will cost one doilar. It
is expected that the car will be ready some time in early February,
and a special notification of final details will be mallea to Uncor:o
nembers. .

HISTORY OF THE T.T.C. ASHBRIDGES CAR~LINE'

One of the curiosities of street railway history in Torcnto is tue
iittle-known Ashbridges route. Although one of the shortest and short-
est-lived lines ever to operate in the Toronto vicinity, its spen of
life covered tw ownerships: that of the privately-owned Torcnto Iail-
way Company (operating the line for the city;, followed by the city's
own Toronto Transportation Commission.

Then a large area of land wes rcclaimed froi the 0ld Ashbrids.s
Bay marsn at the mouth of the Dot River during the First World way, a
number of industries were astablished in the Cherry-Villicrs-Comiicsion..

&rs arce. As this new industrial com.lex wuas ratrner remote fro.y any
existing street railway line, the City of Toronto laic traci for o pew
street car route to serve the district directiy. It was not convenient

to operate this line as another detached segment of the Toronto Civic
Railways, and the city incuced the Toronto Raiiway Co. to- take over
operatlon and provide rolling stock. '

The line was double tracited, with short lengths of 31ngle tracx at
each terminus, where cars ohan:ed ends, Tileage betveen terninl wes
1.17. The track was consuiructel essentially to teuporsry standar.is,
using 80 1b.T-rail on wood ties; alnost all track was ogen. AS LD
sidence was likely to occur on the newly reclaimed Lastern larbour
Terminal lands, paved permenent trackage would have proved to be en;e .-
sive Lo repair, whereas light open track was easily kept ir good hnoz-
izontal alignment. The overhead system had centre susgjcnsicn viecd
poles, with bracxet arms.

The north end terminus was alon081ae tne two C.P.R. gidings vhic.
parallel the Don's east bank, and was on their level, belcv the Quoc
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Street bridgea A single connectlng spur ran up the grade on Last Dowu
Roadway to join Queen Street trackapge by means of a trailing switch on
the eastbound line, with & facing crossover east of this switch.

Double tracks of the Ashbridges line ran south from the ueen &
terminus parallel to the C.P.R. sidings, continued beyond tne ena o7
these sidings across Eastern Avenue, and then rose to cross the Gran
Trunk main line by means of a shaky timber trestle. Beyond this
trestle, the route continued across Leating Street and traversed tie
barren flats to Commissioners Street, where a $0 degree turn to the
right was mnade, Level crossings took the street car tracks across
two or three steam road industrial spurs in this Vicinity. The rails
continued westerly along Comnissioners 3treet to the end of the line
at Cherry Street; = on Commissioners, they were laid in an open boulevard
strip in the middle of the street. '

The Toronto Railway Conpany began operation of the route on
November 5th, 1917. The regular car on the line was no. 350, which
was one of a handful of o0ld home-built double end Gouble truck cars
constructed during the 18%0's by splicing together two Single truck
car bodies, 350 was peculiar in that it had doors on one side only,
but this proved no particular handicap on a line such &as Ashrbidges.
The route was operated from Russell Division.

After the T.T.C. took over the physical property and operations
of the Toronto Railway Company after the expiration of the latter's
franchise in 1921, single truck Toronto Railway cars of class D (504~
654-772) tv e were assigned to operate the Ashbridges service, From
mid-1923 until the end of the route's existence, former Civic Railway
wood single truck cars of series 2200-2214 were uged. One car wus
operated on a l1l5-minute headway during basic hours, with a second car
added during rush hours to give a 73 minutc service. Car stops on
the route were located at Cherry Street (terminus), Munition Street,
A B.C. Briquette Co., Corriissioners and Don Roadway, “eatlnp Strect,
Eastern Ave, and Queen Street (terminus).

Farly in 1924, serious consiceration was given to laying o si. g ¢
track braach of the line easterly on Commissioners Street, ana sou.h-
erly to Simcoe Beach east of the turning basin. The evteasion was to
have been constructed to very light standards, and to have been used
for summer beach traffic only. A through run of two miles Irom ueen
Street to Simcoe Beach at times of heavy traffic was conteniplated,
while at certain other times the whole T-shaped route would have been
served by each car.

However, the unexpected structural failure in September of 1924,
of the trestle over the Grand Trunk (by then C.N.R.) tracks permanently
shelved plans for the beach extension and indeed caused the permaucunt
abandonment of the whole route,

Car service ceased on 3eptenber 19th, 1924, and a replacement bus
service on Cherry Street began operation the following day.  The c:tir.
operating history thus embraces a period of less than sevea years.

Zventual provision of & street car line on Cherry street, which
would probably have replaced the Ashbridges Line, was contemplated at
the time that development of the Eastern Harbour Teruinals began.
Cherry Street was laid wi%h an unpaved "soft centre~ south of Flc=zt
Street, and rails were laid on the two bascule bridges which carry this
street across navigable ship channels, Aithough the boulevard strips
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have been paved over in recent years, these rails are still to be scen
on the bridges. However, by 1924, when the Ashbridges route was
necessarily abandoned, 1t was real:zed that the, voluiie of traffic Iron
this area was such thdt it could easily be handleG by buses, and &all
thought-of a Cherry car line ceased.

The C.N.R.'s Toronto Viaduct project would have condemned- the
trestle bridge by 1926 in any event, and it is cdoubltful that the Ash-
bridges car line would have surviv~-d beyond this date. Sone of the-
trackage on the route was removed imnediately following abandonmsit,
while other portions remained in place for several years. The rails
were lifted from Cormissioners 3treet in 1930, from the portion north
ol Bastern Avenue in 1932, and from the crossing of Zastern Avenue near
Tever Brothers' plant in 195G; the o.en track allowarce in Commission-
crs Street was paved in 194¢€. To--day not a trace remnains of this
interesting o0ld line, which was certainly unique among those in the
Teronto district, ‘ E

ITSCELLANY

In contrast to the rather optimistic note in last months's iss
regarding the C.N.R,'s abandcned Lyn Junction -~ VWestport (Cut.) orQLun,
the temporary halt called last month to the orocess of track removal
by certain local I‘embers of Parliament has besen waived. It is now
definite that the c¢ntire subdivision will be dismantled, the  work
probably will not be completed until sometime in the spring.

The C.M.R. has received new diesel locomotives as follous:

gl24, 9120 . M.D. Nov. 25
9128, 9130 G.M.D. ‘ Dec. 3
8706, 8703, 8710 C.L.C.-F.M. Dec. 2
8020 -~ 8023 MLLLW. Oct. L, 15
21 & 24

.The 1000 H.P. switchers 8020-8025 have been sont to the lisstorn
Region. S

9048 and %049 were the diesels involved in the disastrous wr.cx
at Hydro Glen, 2nt., in December.

The U-C-b Mortherns returiecd to the CGrand Trunk %Western in [oven-
ber were nos. 6315, ©3ld, 6523 anc 6351, -

C.N.R.:locomgtives stored as unserviceable are 3725 at Limoilou
and 72C2 at Joffre. Removed from service are l2u8 at Lindsay, 20309,
3465 and 3713 at Joffré, and 2541 at Allandale. 0-9-a switcher- 7233
(0ld 7144) is in use as a stationary boiler. '

C.P.R. locomotives scrapped during the rirst seven rnonths of 1902
wsre nos. 447, 408, 471, 478, B60, 644, 633, 686, Y06, V25, 7205, 81
906, 932, 3051, ULIa oébo o775, 5774, 6247, 6252. >

“fabash Ilikado. 2273 is in dead storage at Windsor, its dispessl

croabaly awaiting only the dellvery of two lSuO H.P. ”A" units which
were recently ordered from G.M.D

The C.N.R.'s S“b“’d'?“y Grand Trunk Vestern recentlv ordercd an
{‘73
Vit

[

L 1co 1000 H.P. switcher {8026) and two E.M.D. 1000 I.r. switcher 5
and 7016). Cent rui Vermont ordered a 1000 E.P. switcher (8082} o

Alco.
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6300 series Northerns on the C.N.R. have had their haulage ratiin
dropped from 60% to 59%.

The Canadian lTational Railways has bought back its old 0-8-a 0-6-0 -

type no. 7105 fror1 the Standard raving Co. The railway inteuds to
restore it to its orlglnal condition as Grand Trunii Railway 2598, ar
to have it form one unit in a series of locomotive historical rellCS
This locomotive was built in 18%4 by the Grand Trunx llailwey, become
C.W.R. 71U5 in 1923, was sold to the Standard Paving Co. as 7105 in

19282, who used it 1n a »lant ncar Paris, Ont. After being overhsaled
by the C.N.R. during the war and renumbered 101, it was used for & tine
in VVestern Canada, end later returned to Paris. In 1940 it was trans-

ferred to Fuller, Cnt; in 1950 it was placed in storage.

The London Labour Council has successfully challenged the planned
December 1952 vote on the discontinuance of passenger service on the
Iondon and Port 3tanley Railway. The by-law authorizing the vote was
quashed by Justice H.A. Aylen. He said that the question to be put
to the voters included "“vaguc considerations apparently intenced to
guide the electorate®. City council had decided that only ratepayerc
would be allowed to vote, while the L.L.C. contends that the future of
the railway's passenger service-affects all LonGoners.

The L.& P.S. is seeking refunds on part of the 19352 taxes paid *to
the municipalities of St.Thoras ana Port Stanley.

A metropolitan transportation commission for the greater Linnipeg
areca is being considsred by that city and its ssveral satellites,
This commission would buy the transit system, (which now includes only
the Portage-North Main route as a rail operation), from the Vinnipeg
Electric Company.

Former Cleveland cars of the series 4250-4274 (now T.T7.C. 40L75-4099y

are being released from Hillcrest at the rate of two or three per weel
to Russell Division for use on the :ingston Road route whers they are
being used as rush nour extras only thus far; they are re lacing re
Tingston Road trailers, which are going for scra, to the estern I.ou
and l'etal Comoany. To tirie of writing, 19 trailers lLave been relired.
Also junked at the end of Decenber was reter Litt 25568 (onc of the¢ cars
partially -converted for one man operation; which svffered a broken
underframe.

A1l of the series 4675-4699 are now in Toronto, and Cleveland have

begun delivery of the Pullman cars. 4238 and 4212 followed 4870 (46935),

which wes the last of the St.louis cars to arrive.

Seventeen tanx cars were reccntly built to 3'-6+ gauge for use ou
the C.N.R.'s Newfoundland lines. They were shipyed to Imperial 0il Co.
by Canadian Car and Foundry in October.

The last spike on the acific Great Eastern's (Quesnel-Prince (-orce
extension was driven on lNovember lst at Ahbu Canyon Bridge (22 nmiles
rorth of Quesnel). A seventeen car train ren through to ¥rince Georsed
following the sgike ceremcny, pulled by road-switchers 5o7 and 568, -
open the extension for the long awaited regular service,.

NEZT MONTH: Details on the new truck trailer-on fiat car corvice
inaugurated by both major railways in Deceniber between Toroato and
lontreal.

L o o o e —— =
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The Society neets on the third Friday of every month im Room 486,
Toronto Union Station at 8:30 P.M. The next neeting will be held on
February 20th.

ANTUAL MELTING

At the January Annual l'eeting for the election of Directors of
the Society for 1953, the i'oninating Committee nominated the iollow:ng
slate of nine candidates for this office: William C. Bailey, k. Join
Bost, Raymond ¥, Corley, John ¥, Griffin, John A. Kelley, John, .
Knowles, John 1M, 17ills, Albert 3. Olver and Stuart I. .estland. As no
further nominations were made at the meeting, the above nine uen were
declated Directors of the Society for 1953 by acclamation.

At the Directors' lieeting held on January 20rd, the Officers and
Committee Chairnmen for 1953 were chosen., . There is no change frou the
1852 Officers and the Cormittee Chairmen ior 1955 form practically the
saiie list as those for 1952.

. The list of officers for 1950 is as follows:

President: wWilliam C. Bailiey
Vice-President: Raymond r. Coriey
Recording Sec'y: - Stuart I. Westland
Corresponding Sec'y: Jonn I, Mills
Treasurer: Albert 3. Olver
Chairmen of Standing Commnittees and other posts are as follows;:

rrogramme and ExXcursion: &, John Bost
lenbership: John 17, 11lls
Publications: William C. Bailey
Public Relations: Raymond r. Corley
House: John A. ilelley
C.0 T.T.C. Representative: John ‘I, Grircfin
C.N.R.-Upger Canada

Centennial Conmittee; Jonn . Gririic
Curator: . ‘ Stuart I. westiaii
Bulletin Editor: - John D. Xnowles
Neuwsletter ditor: Stuart I. ".estland

U.C.R.S. EYHIBITS IN HOBBY SKOW

The Society is operating a booth in the ilodel Railroad oLscticn of
the Canadian International Hobby and Homecraft Show buing held in “ho
Coliseum building in the Canadian T'ational Ixhibition grounds.

This show commences on Friday, February 6th and is continuous
throughout eacii day, including evenings, until Saturday, February l4in,
with the exception of Sunday the 8th. Due to stafflng difficulties,
attendants for the Society's booth will be on hand during evenings olly.
The display will consist entirely of "paper' material such ¢s phioto-
graphs, maps timetables, bulletins, etc. shown in such a Tashion as to
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inform visitors. of the existence of.the railfan hobby. The model
railroad hobby, which will be well displayed nearby, is well known to
the average person; however,.in.the Sogiety's booth, it is hoged

the majority of visitors will find somethlng a little aifferent frou
anything they had expected to see, Sooiety nembers, of course, wiil
be particularly welcorie at’ the dispiay. ‘

The booth is located on the ground floor of the Coliseum buildij..
in the east wing, against the back (north) wall of the building. The
two major railways anc¢ the T.T.C. &are operating bcoths adjacent to tiaotv
of the U.C.R.S.

C.N.R. ROAD DIESEL RETIHLD

As mentioned briefly last month, G.M.D. "A" and "B’ road diesels
9048 and 9U4% were involved in the W1dely publicized wreck at hydro
Glen, near Southwood, Ontario in December. This spot is on the ‘jash-

ago - Capreol line, the main line to Vestern Canada froi [forouto, ancg
is about 10 miles north of t/ashago Jct. 9048-9C49 were pulling
southbound train 404 towards Toronto. Failure to receive & meet
order caused this train to collide head-on with a northbound frei, ht
extra hauled by likado 3483. '

' The resultant wreck was one of the worst in Ontario for some years.
It caused the death of five crew members, thc total loss of two loco-
motives, and vossible loss of a third, as well ag losg or sevare
damage to many freight cars. Zngine 3483 cleaned everything off the
deck of engine 9048, reducing the cab of the diesel and all it con-
tained to twisted wreckage. The impact also wrenched the boiler of
the Mikado from the frame and wheels, and the tangled locomotives Tell
into the muskeg ad jacent to the right-of-way. The collisiqn also
severely damaged "B" unit 9049.

It took several days to retrieve all of the wreckage of . the loco-
notives from the trackside swanp. The boiler of $43Y was last
extracted, as it was on the bottom of the pile. The decision was
almost immediately made to scrap lMikado 3483, and not to atteupt a
rebuilding of diesel 9048. . The demolition of tihe latter was so nearly
conplete that such a project would have neant virtually the construc-
tion of a new locomotive. The remains of 3483 and 9048 passed through
Toronto in gondola cers early in January enroute the reclamation ya.
"BY unit 9049 at this writing is parked under the Jpadina Averiue bridge
in Toronto, awaiting euthority to rebuild cor screap.

Diesel-electric A% unit 9048 was turned cver to the C.E.X. by
Ceneral Lotors Diescl Limited in the sunmner of 1951, and had thus a
life history of about a year and a half, possibly Lub seortest career
ever enjoyed by a C.N.R. locornotive. :

MOTIVE POWER MOTES

New diesels received by the Canadian Naticnal Railways reccntly are as
follows:

9152, 9154 - G.M.D. - Dec. 15th
915(’, 91-\38 - G.I;.v . - :'CC. ﬁ;()tll
9140, 9142 - G.M.D. - Dec. 31st

This completes the delivery of the order for forty ‘A" units ordercd in’
Iiay of 1952 from Gencral liotors Diesel Ltda., and numbired 90b4 -92-2
(even numbers).

.
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From Canadian Loconotive Co. were recelved the follow1ng 1600 H.P., a4
-it - - .
units: lunber Date of flrst trlp Iontreal Toronto
8712 . - December 27
8714 . ‘ December 18
8716 December 26
8718 December 27
8720 S January 3
8722 January &

These locomotives are a part of the order for 20 sucn loconoctives
(road nos., 87Cu-8744) placed also in iay, 1952,

The first three special 12C0 H.¥. 3'-6" gauge road-switchers for
Newfound]and service were released to the C.MN. < by G M.D. 1n veceli-
ber (they passed through Truro, W.s. enroute to the ioland on Jecerl-

ber 28th).  These unioue looomotlves arc numbered v00-¢0z, class
Y.-4-a, with a weicht of 105 tons, Haulaze Rating of 4ON and builder's
nulrbers £L-303 to A-300. They wil’ be followed by six nore of similar
design (nos. 905-902, ('ass Y-4-b), which are stiil unéer construction
at London. It was Tor tasse lOCOJDthuS that the Z-10-a [loguls were

renunbzsred some routrs aget.

C.N.R. Light. Pa01410 5305 is being used as & stationary boiler at
3tellarton, N.S. -

In PWFWTar fashion, C.7.R. 4-6~0 no. 813 has been used to supply
steam to the bLJ"n“Woods Dairy building on Dupgont Street in Toronto

for some weeks nest, It is parked on a siding directly behind the
plant (on the ip»thk Toronto Line of the C. J.T.j, with a live stcan
line, connectcd wc tae beoiler, feeding the builling. Vater is obtain-
ed bJ the lCCWWU1LV b~ ucans of a flexible hose connscted to a ncarby
hydrant. : ' :

The followin e is the dlstr1but10n of tune 159 C.F.R. road diescl-
clectric units in Lovpmbcr 1952

QUEBEC DISTRICL - NCntrea]-uolib River servioe: -1800~1802, 4000-40G07,

4400~ 4400, 80\ - 8404 liontrecal-Toronto service:: &O?b -4075.,
ALGCIA DIT 4003_4c27,-4042~4051, ugca»caz;, £405-6408,
-“;;;nggm_”‘ WL - (TOIT William - Vdinniveg service) - £000-42009.

3RTA DIS.2ITT - 4028-4041, 4052-&057 £008-4003, «(o4, 4000, «424-
4448 AA4G_4454 ) 84Lu-84¢l , ,
BRITISH COLULDIA DISTRICY - \usoulmalt & uanlmo) - 8000-8012,

The Quebec, Morth Shore & Labrador Rallmaj has purchased a second

used steam loconotive. (The first wes C.N.R. ten wheeler 11125,
The new acquisition is Ontario llorthland Railway Pacific 701, which was
ovehauled b) the O0.N.R. at North Bay early in January, beforc leaving

for its new home terminal of 3Seve. Islands, P.Q.

CORALCTION - In ilewsletter 78 it was stated that the Sydney and Iouls-
bourg Railway had purchased Jetroit and Toledo Shore iine locomotive
113. Actually the purchaser was the 0ld Sydney Colleries, on whose
roster it is now no. 30, D.& T.3.L. 26 was purchased by the Lsyaney é,
Louisbourg as stated, on which road it is now no. 103.
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The C.N.R. -is equipping the coaches used on Hanilton - Toroanto
commuter trains 74, 76, 79 and €1 with electric liguts. The coaches
heretofore were 1it with Pintsch gas, and were the subject of nuoh
Gerogatory corment on the part of the daily users.

T.T.C. INOTES

The stockpile of unused transfers_resulting fron the strige of
January 4th to 23rd, 1952 were used on the corresponding weexday of &
lige period in January, 1953. This resulted, however in the date oi
the transfer being two days out:  (e.g.) transfers from Tuesday, Jaq
uary 8th, 1952 were used on Tuesday, January 6th, 1953.

In tne syrlng of thnis year a system-wide repainting of stop ,clies
will be carried out, in which a reversion will be :.iade to the old (uutii
1547) systen of designatlons i.e. car stop, bus stoy and coacir STLO.
Since 1947, the ooqquLng de51gnatlon *"T.T.C. Stop" has been er:lo; su
on all ronfes.

The nine partially converted two marn Peter Yitt cars which were 4o
have been the forerunners of & mass changeover of <500 and 2uv00 serics
Peter "/itts to one man operation (until thp advent of the second haod
P.C.C.'s) were recently all moved to the llingston Road routs, “his
move was made because of the elimination of trailers from this route,
and the fact that these cars have proven to brake poorly in Yongc train
aoaration since conversion.,

Trailers were last used on  lingston Road during tne a.wm., rusih on
January 23rd. Only three treains were¢ in operation.

Tracx rearrangerient is being carried out at Russell Division yard
acause of the removal of trailers rTrom this location.

RATLWAYS IPAUGURATE TORCINTO-ICHTREAL TRUCL TRAT.GSR HAULACE

As scens to be usual wnen -something is new on Canada's two najor
railways, a radical innovation in freight haulage was inauguratecd
during thc sa:c nonth (December 1952) on both companies' lines. This
consists in the haulage of truck trailer units on special flat cars
baiween l"ontreal ana Toronto, so that consignecs with off-rail locucions
cen ¢njoy the door-to-docor pOuVLﬂlu 1ce of trucud truansgort and the s o0d
of rail service at the sane tlue.

Shiprents are picked ug during the day by tractor traiier trucis
of rallwa ownershlp, which | >roceed to the freignt yard and back oixto
special flat cers spotted at a loading ranp. The trucxk trailer having
been secured, the tractor pulls away, and another trailer can be placed
on the same flat car. The flat car is placel in a fast overn:ght ner-
chandise train, and the trailers are picked up by tractor uunics in the
freight yard at the op.osite terminal for next-norning direct delivery.

The C.P.R. began this service on Jecerber lst, when €0 trailers
were loaded at lontreal's rlace Viger terminal. Lne railvay nas ciz
specially converted flat cars with Jjacss to taxe the loaa oIl of tie
trailer wheels when in transit, anchnoring chains and three-~i'odt hiiig e
steel loading ecprons at the car ends. Two ¢ars are used in ecaci: di-
rection overnight, with the remaining two as spares. :

The C.N.R. began service on December 1l2th, .alsd with six sgeojai
flat cars which are ecuipped with roliier bearlngs automatic bra.e
¢ylinder slack adjusters #@nd rolled steel wheels. The C.P.., has eig ht
truck trailers in this service, the C.N.R. twelve. ’ -

I
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The Society meets on the third Friday of every monta in Room 486,
Toronto Union otatlon at 8:30 P.Ii; the next meeting will be held on
tarch 20th. . :

Program for larch lieeting - Dr. L.B. Williams, an authority on one of
the greatest names in Canadian railway history, that ot Jir Sandford
Flening, will deliver an address on the famous engineer before tie
Society. =~ The talx will be illustrated by means of colour slides.

All Torontb area members are urged to attend this meeting to enjoy
what promises to be g§ very interesting and educational progrerme.

Membership Pins - For_ a limited time only, the Society pléens again to
make membershilp pins available for purchase by mnembers. These _ins
are one half inch in diameter and contain an embossed and enamelled
réproduction of the U.C.R.S. insignia. The price to members is l.25
postpaid. Orders for pins will be taken up to April SO0th only, &nd
the number to be made u» will matoh the numper of orders receivea to
that date. Please maxe remittances to the Society at its box address,
and include exchangE'on out-of-town oheques.

& busy one for Ontario rallfans this year Wlth several fantrlps now in
the planning stage,

The Society will hold the third in the series of photogra hic
excursions oh second hand P.C.C. cars of the Toronto Transportution
Cormission some time during tne next two or three months, with tae
probability being that it will fall in April. This date of course

depends entirely upon the date of release of the Tirst former 3irming-
bam Transit Co. car (T T.C. 4729) for which the excursion is primarily
being operated. However, it is probable that a second car will be
chartcred on this occa31on this being one of the Pullman- built
Cleveland cars, as the Joor weather during the Februsry 15th cxcursion
did not afford a wood onportunity for rccording the cer of thls Ly w6
which was then operated. b '

The Buffalo Chaptor of the ifational Railway Historical Sociuuy
will hold an oxcursion on the Grand River - lake Zric « Northorn Rys.
somcetime during lay.

Also during l'ay, tho “1chigan Railroad Club of DCUTOIU will have
a Tantrip on the T.7T.C.

The 1955 excursion of the Central Ontario Train Trip Comiituee
will be operated on June 20th. This trip will follow a circuit of
C.N.R. rails via Georgetown, Beeton, Collingwood and allancale, in-

cluding a segment of soon-to-be abandoned trackage. This trip wiil
feature the use of only air-conditioned cars, sometning lseking in
past years.

Turther details on all of these trips will be yrinted when tvhey
are svailable.
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C.». R TESTS RDC- l

Between February 2nd and 28th, the Canadian racific wailvay uvmisi-
ed a demonstrator.Budd RDC-I' self- gropelled ‘car in reverue service.
betwe=n Mortreal ard Mort Iaurier, P.Q. The car operated as a uew
train superinpdrsed u.on the )lesent service with the rollowing schoculc
(runring express tc Jte. A@athe and local beyond):

__ ORTHROTND ___SQUTHEBAUNTD
DEILY SUNDAY DALLY SO DY
LV Moatreal 8:40 AM 7:55 AM ARR 9:50 ¥l 11 OO L
IV “estmount 8:45 A}l 8:00 AL ARR 9J4b Pii  1o:0L
LV lonwreal “Test 8:50 AM 8:00 AN ARR  9:585 Pii 16145 2.
L7V Tark Ave. 9:02 Al 8:17 Al Al 9:20 P 10:00 PiI
LV Ste. hgathe 1C:335 All - vV 7:55 Pil -
ARP ¥ont Taurier 1:00 =8 12:20 PM Lv  5:35 ki 6:45 2l
The cer operated for nassengers only during this experinmental
periosd, and no beggage cr sikis weye carried, This unit was the saue
car as +hat tested by the C.I R. in the iontreal district soine mciiths

PLn.

1Ty C.2.R. ﬁREIGqT JIRAIN -~ - The Canadian racific Railveay is operating
a new Tast freight tu escern Canada from Torontc, viich takes only
six hours riore than the fastest passenger trains to nma<e the Torounto-
”inqineg trip. This un recedented speed is accomplished only by giv-
ing the train a 25, reduction in tonnage. &t present, the train
oyeraves as a second section of .033 out oy Parwxdale yard, but will
probebly receive a number of its own “when a new tinetable is issued.

1L.OTIVE FOYER NL S

Locomotives received from fanadian Locomotive Company by the C.IT.%J.
with date of first Ilcntresl-Toronto trip are as follows:

8724 = Jan. 24 8730 Jen., 31
8726 Jan. 24 8732 veb. 7
8728 dan., 3l 8754 Feb.. 7

Grand Trunk YWestern six-wiheel sv1tch°r 7552 has been transferrsc
to the C.N.R.

About 20 units of the recently built G.ILD. serics 9064~21<2 of
the C.N.2l. heve been trausfevred va~i to iontreal frow. the esturn
Region.

New 1200 H.P. road-switchcrs v05-v05 were shipped from jondon on
 January Alst on standa—d geure trucks, bound for the C.W.R.,'s narrow
gauge Newfoundland lines. :

Ontario Northland llikados 300 and <0l .&assed through Toronto on
February 18th enroute to Hamilton, probably for scra.

Detroit and.Toledo Shore Line Raillroad loco.iotives 20, 1lOo, 1li
and 114 passed through Toronto on Fubruary lath, bound Tor the poniunicin
Steel and Coal Company at Sydnecy, 1I7.5.

The Canadian National ilcilway:> reconivly purcnaszsd cs fully co.iplet-
eC locomotives, eight 1209 d.F. o:azc switechers from Jenatinn iocosiotive

Comyany. (They were not ordercd itr coastruchtion by the ruilv..vi.
TMhese units are nos. 7622.-7¢29. Tne C..R. s previous C.L .- ¥ .

road-switchers (760.-7621), which were rated 100G H.Z2. looonctiq;slu;a”o

&4

[ TSN
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had the rating changed to 1200 HI.

' Deliveries are currently being made on the following C.r.R. loco-
motives:
7400.-7405 (D3-12a) - G.M.D. 12060 H.P. switciiers (The first locoriotivas
of this type on the C.P.R.). :
4459-4461 (DFE-15%e} -~ G.M.D, 1500 H.P. road "B’ units.
8412-8425 (DRsS-15d) G.M.D, 1500 H.P. GrX-7 road-switciers.

GRAND RIVSR - LAXE “RIE & NORT LN RY. EQUISJHI O .1Ge8

As rs_orted yreviously, the motors on locomotives Joo and Zu4
were intsrchanged on Seot. 13th, 1952; the former locolotive ves
ballested to rive a 7l-ton weight. 333 now has 200 H.P. rotors,
while 2%4 heg 125% ¥, P, A similar interchane of motors will be
effected on loconwotives 300 and 232 during the coning year. Also
plarned for tiis year is the addition of ballest to two other loco-
motives: 230 will have its weight increased frow 6< to 70 tons,
while 337 will be incresased from 82 to 100 tons.

Dual air horns were nounted on all loconiotives during the past
year, and the bell lccation was changed from the hood vo a roof
mounting in order to increase aucibility. It is the intention to
nodify the window arrangement in the loco.iotive cebs to provide thrue
equal-sized windows on each end (plus door) in lace of the uresent
two. This is expected to mace Tor irgroved visibility. -

Folliowing the remnval fror. service of all wood passenszer cars
last year, it is exjected that cars €53 ana 955 will be scrapged
during 1953. The mancgement is also considering tne ccoversion of
- steel passenger cers 802 and 804 to combination cars.

Service cars 20 and 28 (former wooG passenger curs 820 and 88
are ready to be scrapped. I they are not purchased for bodies, they
will be cisposed of by burning in the near future. (4 cata sueet oil

L.
thoe-e interesting cars, along with already-scrapgoed 824, is under pre-
aeration by the Society)

10TIVE PO LR CB3ERVATICHS ON A C.P.R. CAILGANY-VA.'CCUVEX TiIr
. by L. thro
(Léitor's YNobve:  These notes made by Associets Mesver Willian Shoarp
during & 1952 Trans-Canads journey are 659a01ally mocresiting becausw
they were taken GQuring the "interregnum'™ beétween stean cad dies
supremacy in ‘the Rockies and show the transition in full swingj.

eC
o]
e4

Sun, Aug. 5l: Tntered Alberta at night on 2nd & with 15 cars and &
caboose hculed by Fudson 2843. Leaving liedicine Het ot 5:50 AM. .,

the first Selkirk was sicihted (35906). 5261 helped the orain to
Bowell &nd was here cut off, Steam was not yet dend in the mountains:
at Alyth, 2840 wzs replaced by 5901, 3402, 58U and 7C3 were noted

switculing at JAlyth and 0305, 8310 gnd €905 at Calgzary.
"o gain the b:inefit of an observation car, we waited at Calgeary
for no. 7 wihich arrivsd at 11:00 A.3. behind Qleselu 400004 4w08,
Leaving Calgary, an eastbcouald freloht pulled by 5518 was vrcountered.
At Cochrane, no. 2 wes rpaggsd with 4058-4428-4442. At Santf, G--7
840% wes in the yaru and cov Temgle d028-44051-44036 oun & vTweoighvu.
leaving Laxe Louise, we waited fcr no., 14 ~Tue [ ountaineer: o.

fa
£




Page 4 U.C.R.S. Newsletter llarch 1953

last trip of the season behind FIf units 4002-4449. AL Stepgen 011 the
surmit, a westbound freight was noted with 4070-%4435-444€C, vescending
to ¥ield throu:h the Sprial Tunnels, we met passenger traius 8 at iclo
(405$-4441-4448), 4 at Cethedral (4037-44359-4041) and o at Tield viti.
8410, ,

CTl4 anld 5CC1 werc in the IMield roundhouse with 40T0-4420-402%
ang 40635-4460 outside, while 7109 performed switching chores. Goidern
was €till a steam cen®tre with 914 (from Cranbrook), 5700, 5904 and
3935 in the yard. At Beaverncuth a long eastbound frei;int was waiting
with diesel units 4060.4427-.442¢, and taree helpers iucludiag <200 and
5621 wers in the shed. Mo helper was needed for the stiff climbd to
SJonuaught., Upon emerging from the Connaught Tunnel, a gliupse was
sangint off 5900 at Glacier, _

e left the train at Revelstoke which was reached at 8:30 T.il.
28eC repliaced the diesels on noe. 7, with 5930 as nel _er., Switcners
73:G and “111 were seen here, and 5932-5465 on a freight west,

ien. gent. 1: At 6:30 A.lf., 5462 and 9930 were noted on an eastboind
Jreleat,  we ceontinned ocur journey on no. 1 which arrived oi. time
ponind diessls, which were replaced by 2385 with S54bb as helper.
No. 954 wes met upon leaving Revelstoke with 5467, ana a few minutes
later no. 8 with 5932 and '2864. At Clanwillian, near the suwmit of
Zagle rass, helper 5463 was cut off, «nd during the wescent to Tait we
passed lst 4 (2861), 2nd 4 {2863) and 6 (2703). AT raft, 5806 was
noted on a short westbound freight. At Siceanous, U-10 980 was waiting
with train 708 to Ilelovinsa. “nile we swirted Shuswa) Laxe, 5468, with
green flags, was passed. At Taopen, {807 was added for tne short
climb to Notch Hill, and 5801 was waiting,. At Noten 1ill, 85807 wsn
off, 5800 and 5804 were 01 the wye, and 5808 had an extra cast. Iic.
950 with 5465 was met a®t Neskain. _

The importent divisicnal _oint of Wariloopns was reached at 12:55,
revealing 5315, 5322, 5324 53206, 54069 and 5736 in the yard. rlany

t

2
0300 series llikados work west from .lamloops, while 5402-5469 work o
Tevelstoke over the J3husweyp subdivision. Little traffic vue = .o as
we descended the Thompson (anyoil. 050L was noted vith en eastoouna

freight a% Walkachin, anda 3734 (from ranticton) was svitehing at
Spence's Bridge. At Thoupson, we mat no. 2 behind racific 2390,

North Bend in the Fraser Canyon is the naxt division poiat. Here
2704, 2706 and 5360 were seen, At 3puzzum, we passed 5287 on a west-
bound freight, and at Haig, 5320 with & caDOOSE. AL Huby vl'een,
effectively the end of tne ettle ~ lley line, Penticton Consolidaticns
3721 and 2639 were waiting. on the doublc tracw betweun nuby Crec
and Coquitlam we met the svening convoy of pesseiger traiuLs - 8 (2660)
1st. 4 (2389), 2nd 4 (2862), 6 (2709) and «b (.ettle Valley) (3z08).
Several switchers of group 7065-7075 were noted ugon entering, Vauncouver,
lion, Sept, 8: ZHager to see somethig of the wettle Valley line, we left

o

g
P .
). This zs

Vancouver on no. 12 (six care behind rebuilt likado 525

the first summer of daylight service over Coquihalla Faszs: coi lete
dieselization is expected in 1953. Leaving Vancouver, 7065, 7u72 ana

6511 were noted as wsll as N.H.B., 1 (a diesel) and 202 (ar
At Barnet, 3443 2as scen on o wa, Irei.lt. Soon we passed transcontin-
entals 4 (2864) and 8 (2863). At Cocuitlaw, 5770 & w. Zuus

were vor.uing the yard and at rission e nassed 961l with mi.cd twvaln
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810 to Huntingdon. A short ¢istance beyond Ruby Creelk (where 302¢

and 5757 were waiting) we left the main line and began the sygotacglar
assent of Coquihalla Pess. At Romeo we met no. ll (5 cers) behind
%2655 and 5812 and at Coguihalla near the summit, 3731 was seen on a
worK btrain. Broowmere, tihe nexy divisiowal point, was rcacued at 1:0U
E.M. and Consolidetions %678 and 3721 were seen in the yard. Beyond
Prirsebton, waszre 3802 was seen, there was another hard ciinb as the
track zigzags tp the hill, followed by a descent to the Cianagen -
Valley. Lt Penticton, engines were changed and 5241 and 58vl were
edded for the harsh climb out of the Okanagean. 0630 and 0940 were
shunting in the yard. At Chute Jake, 5241 was cut oif as tie worst

of +the c¢limb was over. Another helper, 3617 was required from Grand
¥rrks to Farron, The train was left at Robson VWest for a steaumer trip
¢r Arrow Lake. '

Tvzg. Sept. 9: From the S.S., "Hinto"™, 3506 was noted on the weeily
ection of line is disconnected frow tihe rest
ra

il line, and the train is ferried from

mixe1 Zv Neskup. This s
¢f the C.P,R. or any oths:
Sliocan City to Ressberry.

¢
s

¥ed. Sept. 10: The iiinte was left at Arrowhead, where 370 provided . a
mixed train connestion to levelstoke. 2:40 was required for tne 27
miles, , S -

Frox Revelstoke esastwards, the main line via Glacier and Field was
followed, which has alreondy besen reviewed. The year 1952 thus pro-
v%ded tastes of 0ld and rew ca tne C.P R. in British Columbia and
Alberta. . z

T.T.C. NOTES

.
- The Hillcrest shops of the Toronto Transportation Commission con-
tinves to turn out rovanmped and recconditioned P.C.C. cars vhich wers
fornerly the property of the (Cleveland Traunsit gystem. Tne last of
the 25 St. Louis cers (4695) was sent to Russell Division toward tie
znd of Januery, andé ~.ll of These cairs are now seeing tripper service on
“ne regular Kingston oacd routinz fron kic Caul to Birchmount. Car
geries o be released, is tue only one fitted
.T.¢. double Front linen siins, wnd the other:
Sx uwaY8 ecarry temperary sinele linsns with a combined route-destination
aspect. These temporary l:.nens zarry Tingston Rd: signs only. Two
man Witts continue to zivz seivice on the base runs, and A-1 and A-10
(ex Cincinnati) group F.C.C.'s give the evening and Sundey Kingston
Road-Coxwell service. -
Pullman-built cars are now being released, with about rive in
cervice at time of writing.  They ars bYeing assigned to Danforiti cor-
irovuse and have been operating on Harbord extras; the cars are also
proviged with Cerlton signs on their temporary linens. ihe -interior
of tre St. Louie cars reguired only a touch-up paint job, but the
cllmans, wahich carried a bedlv..sarstohed grey interior gsaint scheme in
clevaland, are receiviag & shandard T.T.C, green andg orean interior
treatment; they are 3isu beinyg reujaniznerad. The cnaractecistic
donole bullseye markers i tpe fround ©f thase carys are D rn2 rerioved.,

i

durther Birminghaem cars are ndw being Gelivered . aad game vith the |

16C3%, the Tirst car oFf tus
thus far with staudsrd 7.7
1
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blue (older) colour scheme have arrived here, The current yillorest-
plan is to release 27 {leveland Pullmans, and vien begli on Limwd . irn
cars. The first of the latter will be 829 (T.T.C. 4729) which aviive
as a lone representative last Novenmber. Cleveland will probsbly bve
able to send along the last 25 Pullmens in the near future, as tieir
MBast 55th St. Carline was converted to bus on ilarch 8th.

The T.T.C. scrapped 32 trailers during December and January, as
4¢75-4699 released them from Kingston Road. The numbers of thesc
cers follow:

2763 2821 2861 2801
2775 2829 2869 2655
2789 2831 2877 2063
2795 2839 2883 2967
2799 2851 2891 2979
2805% 2853 2893 2007
2807 2855 2921 3017
28153 2857 2929 3025

Western Iron & lMetal Co. purchased this group, and after de-
“rucking the cars and burning out some interior fittings at George St.
card, hauled them to liill Street where they were fired, and the metal
krlks cut up for scrap. However, no. 2763 was resold as an intact
bedy to the Ontario Metal Co. at Dundas and Jane 3ts., in whose yard
it is now in use as a shed.

After a period of quiescence at George 3t. during february, the
slightly damaged *Jitt motor 2952 arrived on February £5rd, to neet
the sane fate as the trailers. With the arrival at the yara of Brill
2664 on the following day, the long-threatened scrapping of serics
2230-2678 was begun. This series of 50 cars had remained intact sincs
construction in 1922. Thirty-eight of the Brills are To be scrapged
in this latest progrem, leaving 12 of them to enjoy a few rore months .
of life.

Differcntial dunp car ¥-18 is currently being convertced into a
snow loader for usc on the subway in open sections. In this convoir-
sion, it is being converted to a double end car, with anovher idunticul
cab being constructed on what was formerly the bacii ¢nd, A totel cf
gix servicc cars of various types for the subway are to be built in
Hillcrest this year, ,

Three decrepit trailer shunters, nos. Y-4, Y-10 and Y-12, still
await scrapping at time of vwriting in Russell yard.

The latest word on the completion of the subway from the T.T.C.
Head Office places the date of inauguration of regular service in
February of 1954. A training and breaking-in period will cause this
two-month extension.

The T.T.C. plans to enlarge and redesign the Jane loop at the west
end of the Bloor route. ' The new arrangement will provide a streest
car loop inside and a loop for free-wheel vehicles on the outside -
the reverse of the present arrangerent. The last altcration to Janc
loop was made as late as 1949, when a storage track was added insice
the main line track to replace the spur on Bloor Street.

A final note: The 3ociety's booth in the Hobby Show was & distincti
success. Several new members were obtained as a result of the disg-
play, and many bulletins were sold.
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The Society meets on the third Friday of every month in ?pO‘A4SQ,
Toronto Union Station., The next neetlng will commence at 8:30 P.I.
on ‘Friday, April 17th. All resident nembers are urged to attend.

Coming FExcursions -- A definite date still oannot be glven at tine of
vociting for the U.C.R.S. two car P.C.C. excursion on the T.T.C., waicu
will inaugurate the use of former Birminghamn, Alabama}cars.in thig
city. However, it is expected to take place during April or carly
iay, and a special mailing will advise nearby members of the final
details. The second car used on the excursion will be one of Cleve-
land series 4625-4674. Trackage in the east and nortih ends of tic
city will be traversed. ‘ '

- The Buffalo Chapter of the National Railway Historic:l Societ; is
ansreting an exoursion on the Grand River - laxe Zrie and Northeri
System on Sunday, l’ay lUth. The special car will leave Yiaterford,
ont. (N.Y.C. connectlon) at 10:30 A.1.; fare will be in the uneighbour-
hood of $3.50. :

Members are reminded that the deadline on the receipt of orders
for Society membership pias is April 30th.

As was announced at the llarch neeting, some forir of celebration
will be conducted by the Canadian Mational Railways in Toronto ou
Jatuvriay, the 1l6th of lMay. This date is the centenary of the opera-
tion of the first passenger train from the City of Toronto; this
train ran on the Ontario, Simncoe and Huron Union Railway to the village
of Aurora on liay léth, 1853, and ushered in the railway age for oho
City oi Toronto,. The o d.; H.U. line to-day is included in tie silan-
dale subdivision of the Canadian liational xailways. A bronze flucul
which cgmmemorates the svent is affixed to the stoneworik on the cast
side of the entrance to Toronto Union Station, and is well .rnowun.

The exact nature of the celebration Dlanned by the C.W.ii. to nari
this centenary is as yet not known, buy éetalls are expected -to be
fortheconing shortly, and a full announcenent will be niade in the liay
Newsletter. _.The Society has a "C.N.R.- Upper Ceanada Centennial-

. o MR . . . g .

Committee which is investigating the railway's plans, ani also to what
extent the U.C.R.S., can take part in the proceedings of May loth.

FURTHER CONSTRUCTION IN SCARBOGROUGH TE.

There are few things in which uhe railfan can taxe greater sa
faction than in W1tnesslng the renaissance of an abandoned railwel
right-of-way, and it is a very raxre olcurrence, However, this 1is
takxing place slowly in Torontots eastern suburb of 3carborough Tovni-
chip, where the C.N.R. is guqhing a "railhead" gradually eastwarau
along the Canadian MNortiern's abandoned grade.  This abandoned line
was built by the C.N.R. predecessor as late as 1910, and carried truacu

tis-
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ovér. its full .length (Todmdrden -~ Ottawa) Tor only 13 years, as sorie
track, including the Toronto end, was pulled up in 1926. o
The C.N R. constructed & two-mile industrial spur in 1949 (o
serve Scarborough's "Golden Mile" of industries, one half-mile of
which was located on the o0ld grade, The new extension continues frc...
the point where this spur leaves the old grade, near Birchmount Road,
easterly across Birchmount and on toward Kennedy Road, with the eviaeant
expectation of further industrial development east of the "Golden ;ile,
A five-track yard is in process of .construction just east of Birchiount
Roed. The C.N.R. has owned this right-of-way continuousliy since vuhe
rails were previously llfted in 19Zb

A BIBLIOGRAPHY OF CANADIAN 6T3A1 A'D EIECTRIC RATiN.YS

Herewith is presented a list of the standard works oun Canadian
railways, together with a considerable selection of lesser Known
books and articles., This bibliography makes no claim as to comuplete-
ness but probably includes a majority of the monographs on Canadian
railways which could interest the researcher or general reader. Listed
as well are a few of the most valuable articles which have appeared iu
certain periodicals.

A. GENERAL
THE RATLVAYS OF CANADA (J.M. and Zdward Trout)
-- Toronto, 1870-1.
THE RAILVAY BUILDERS (Oscar Douglas Skelton). A concise
but complete account of the history of Canadian rail-
ways up to the time of the first VWorld War.
‘ ~-- Toronto, 1916
THE RAILWAYS OF ONTARIO (w H. Breithaupt)
Ontario Iistorical Society Papers and Records, Vol. XV,
Toronto, 1929
CONSTRUCTIO! CF RAILAYS II7 CAWADA (1. L. Bladen) _
A chronological taebulation, with dates, mileages zic
conmpany names, of the construction of all rail iines in
Canada to the year 1932; a valuable reference wori.
-- Contributions to Canadian Hconomics, vols. 5 and 7
- Unlver51ty of Toronto Press, 1932 and 1934.
1832 - THE CANADIAN RAILVAY CENTENARY - 1932 (John ZIoye)
B Railway and Locomotive Historical Society (Boston)
Bulletin 28.
TPORT OF THE ROYAL COIT.ISSIOCL TC TOQUITE IU'TO RATILVAYS AND
TRANSIORTATION Il CANADA -~ Ottawa, 1931-02.

CAINADIAN RAIILVWAY DEVELOPIENT FROi. THT LARLIEST TILES
(Horman Thonmpson and J.H., Edgar). An entertaining,
although in places disjointed, account of Canadian rail
history; it is particularly recommended to the cauvual
reader. -~ Toronto (iwmcmillun) 1902, .

A HISTORY OF TRANSPORTATIOI] IN CANADA (George F.deT. Glaze-~
brook). The standard work on the subject of Canadian
transport history; about two-thirds of the book is
devoted to railways. -- Toronto (Rycrson), 1963
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THE RAILVAY INTERRELATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES AND Ciliada
(W.J. Wilgus). - An.excellent book dealing with the
interchange of traffic between the two countlrbu &t
the history of the U.3. lines which operate iv Censdu,
as well as that of the Canadian lines in the states.

-~ Toronto (Ryerson) ST

A STATUTCRY HISTORY OF THE bTTAh AIND T-’LL]CTRIC RATIHAYS OF

CAMADA, 1836-1937 (Robert Dormen). 4 tabulation, unkr*
com>dny nanes, of ‘legislation dealing with all Car”aluu
rai.way projects, .including the many which never advanced
berond the pager stage. With supplenental raps., .

-~ Qttawa (Department. of Transgort), 19G8.

THE RATLWAYS 07 BRITISH NORTH AJLRICA (Terry Ferris)
- Ontarlo Kistorical Society rapers and Kecordis, Vol.
XLNILY, "“cronto, 1946,

E. INDIVIDUAL COMEANIZ

l. CANADIALT PAQ;FIC QlIu 5Y e :
T KUPORT AYD DOCUILLNTS II RLFLIENCE TG THE CANADIAN £aCIil.
RAIIWAY (Sandford Flening). -- QOttawa, 1880.
341DFORD FLEIII'G - EIFIRE BUILDER (L.J. Burpee)
-~ Oxford, 19i0
THE LIFE AND TIIT: S OF 1ORD SiRaTHCONA {(V.T.R. Preston)
: -~ Toronto, 1615
THE LIFE AND VOR OF SIR JILLIAQ Vol HORNE (lialter Vduflan)
~~ New Yorn, 1920
THE CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILVAY (F... Talbot)- ILondon, lduﬂ.

HISTORY OF THD CAUADIAN FaCIFIC RAILV (Harold 4. Tuis).
4 work by one of Canada's leading economists, treating
C.P.R. history with eriphasis on tne Tinanc 1al aspects.,

- To*onto 1¢23

TS STORY 07 THZ CLILLDILT 2.C0IFTC RAILNLY  (R.G. (mw‘( )
oo good general history of the C.E.R. -- Toronto, Tuia

STEEL O EIZ°TkT  (Joan iurray Gibbon). i lengthy
history of the C.P.R, with stress on the gOllthdi ddu_

geographical factors; very readable,
-~ Toronto (MdClelland & Stewart); 1935

WHEN TEE STZEL WENTT THROUGH (P. Turner Bone).  "Remnis-
cences of a Railroad Pionecr® : -

‘ : -~ Toronto (liacmillan), 1947
TLTTY OF THT C.P.R. (D.H. Liller-Barstow). . biography
of Sir HEdward 3Beatty.
-~ Toronto (icClelland & Stewart), 1951

LTOWARDS TEE L..3T SPIKE (E.J. Pratt) .. verse- panorama of
the construction of the C.P.R.

-~ Toronto (liacmillen), 1lu&2
2. INTERCCLOII~L RY. ' o ’

REPCRT ON Tiu ITLTIRCOLONIAL RAILL.Y (Sandford Flemiig;.

, -- uebec, 1ok

THE INTERCOLOHI;L, « BEISTORY 1832-1876 (Sancford rlera i)

-~ Liontreal 187L
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8. NATIOLTAJ_ TRAl‘TSCONI‘IL"’NTAL RY.

THE INTZRCOLONIAL RAILWAY, 1832-1876 (Leonard A. deton)
-~ Canadian Railroad Historical Association Bullesi .
14 and 15, lontreal, 1940.
3, hOVA SCOTIA RYS,
TNOVA SCOTIA RAIIVAYS, 1854-1872 (Robert R. Brown)
~=- R.& L.H.S. (Boston) Bulletin 23
4, GREAT WESTLRN RY.

"THE GREAT WOSTERN RAILJAY Oﬂ CAITADA (W.1{. Spriggs)
-- R.& L.H.S. (Boston) Bullecin 51

(1]

GRAND TRUMiI RY. _
‘ - CUTLINE OF THE HISTORY OF THE GRAID TRUNK RAILLAY OF CATADA
(W.C. Breithaupt) -- R.& L.H.3. (Boston) Bulletin 23
CANNADA AID THL CGRAND TRUNI (H.a. Iovett) -~ 1924
CANADA AI™D THE STATES (Edward }M. Watkin).
6, CARILION AMD GRENVILLE RY,

THE CARILLOL AV'D GRENVILLE RY. (Robert R. Brown)
-- R.& L.H.S. (Boston) Bulletin 23
7., CAUVADIA? NORTHERN RY.

TRAINS OF RECOLLECTION (David Blyth Hanna). An interest-
ing book (which was published originally as a series of
. articles in the Toronto Star Weegly) by the first pres-
ident of the Canadian National Railways, teliing of the
mushroom growth of the llackenzie and Iann rail emnpire.
-~ Toronto, 1¥c4

REPORT OF THE HATIONAL TRANSCOLTINENTAL RAILVAY INVEZSTIGHT-
ING COLZISSION. Ottawa, 1.14

"~ THE LAKING OF 4 GREAT CANADIAN RATILWAY (F.a. Talbot)
Toronto, 1vld

'9, CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILVAYS

IITPORTANT FACTS ?LL“"TNG TO THE HUDSOI! BAY RalllnY

(Andrew J. Norquay) Winnigeg, 1925
THE TRAGEDY OF HINRY THORNTCHT (D‘arcy larsh) Toronto, 19.5

1

—

J._ CNTARIO NORTHIAND RAIINALY

THE O: 1iI0 NOUTHL.. D RAIDNVAY  (a.d. Merrilees)
-- U.C.R.S. Bulletin 29, Toronto, 1931

‘11l. DOLIINION ATIADTIC RaILVLY

TTOTORY OF THS DOVINIUN ATLANTIC RAILV.L.Y (Ifarguerite
Woodworth).
© ~— Published by D.4.Ry., Kentville, N.5., 1936

12,  TORONTO ‘HAMILTON 1D BUFF.IO RY.

C.

THE TCROUTO, HHIILWON ohiD BUFFLLO RY. (Orin P. laus).
-~ R.& L.H.S. (Boston) Bulletin 56

ELECTRIC RATLIVAYS
THE TCRONTG CIVIC R.IL.LYS. History and ecuipment data on
the T.T.C.'s city-operated predecessor.
-~ U.C.R.S8. Bulletins 24 & 26, Toronto, 1949-050
WHEELS OF PROGRESS. The Toronto Transportation Cormission's
historical publicity booklet.
-~ Toronto, 1940, with subsequent editions
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LIGHTED JOURNLY {Cecil iamiden). The historical  ublicity
‘booklet of the British Columbia Electric GOuyanJ, “a
‘good portion of which is devoted to .the subsidiery
British Columbia Zlectric Railway, -= Vancouve¢,_¢q48

BRITISH COLUI BIA IILCTRIC RAILVAY (zobert 5. wilson).

lectric sailroads no. 16)., -~ Electric Lailroaders!
Association, Hoboken, W.J., 1u4s

CORIT/ALL 3T.NET RATLWAY . (W Aouston and Chas. De ROCul‘).
Gffset bulletin. Cornwall, 194

SITOE TRSIATLRIO0 3TREET RY. (O P. lhaus and S.I. leSUluhd)

-~ U.C.R.S., Bulletin 22, Toronto, 1947

SUDBURY - CORILR CLIFF SUBURBAN ILILECTRIC RAIL&AY CO. (John

. D, Mnawleﬁ) -~ U.C.R.S. Bulletin 34, Toronto, 19.2

HOUTISAY. & OSOUTHERIT COUNTIES RY.  (George ﬁrambles)

" (Troliey 5Sparks - Central Electric Railfans' Associasion
Bulletin 75) Chicago, 1947

CALAIS ST. RY. (International electric line which served
St. Stephen, N.B.) (*Transportation", Vol. 3).

. -- Connecticut Valley Chapter, N.R.H.S. Viarehouse
Joint, Conn., 1949

NIAGuRA ST CATHARINES & TOROWTO RY. Hlstory and ecui -

nent roster. -- U.C.R.8. Bulletins 19 & 20, 1946.

D. EQUIDMENT

Ce,NADIAN 10COLOTIVIS .OF THE FITTIhb (John Loye)
R.& L.H:S. (Boston) Bulletin 18
LOCOL.OTIVES OF THE GRAIND TRUIL: RAILVVAY (John Lloye)
R.& L.H.S. (Boston) Bulletins 25 and 29
THZ BATTIE OF GAUGES Il CAKADA (Robt., R. Brown).
, Re& L.H.S. {(Boston) Bulletin 34
BRITISH AND FOREIG IOCOIOTIV”" IIT CANADA AND NuWFOUNDLLLID
(Robt. R. B¢own] R.& L.H.S. (Boston) Bulletin «3
BARLY CLNADI.UT ROLLING ST0C:I (Robt. R. Brown)
Ri& L.H.S. (Boston) Bulletin 5o
LOCOI OTIVL HISTCRY OF ML, TOROUITO, HAIILTOlL LD BUFF.LIO Y.
(A.A. lierriices) -- U.C.R.S. Bulletin 25, 1948
LOCOL.OTIVES CF THE CAUADIAN PiCIFIC RAIL.LY . (Robert R.
"~ Brown and 0.8..4. Lavallee). .
R.& L. H S. (Boston);Bulletin 83

PORIODICALS DELLING WITH G‘ nDI.e;N R ILWAYS

) :PTJR CAMADA R.L.LI]."U.:.J. L)OCIJJ Y BULLETIN LD 100 5187 J-..Jli
BULLZTIN OF THE C.IDIAN R..ILRO..D HImeRIC“L HO80CTATION,

MON”? 2L, This was a -record publication produced frou
1937 to 1940 and contadined several valuable historical
articles.

LNADILN RATILROLD HIoTORICaL LSSOCTALTION NLiS-Hai 0iT.
The current »ublication of the llontreal orgaenizatic.
is its mimeographed News-Report, which contains, ii
addition to news, historical and other feature art.clss
oa Canadian steam and electric railways.
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CANADIAN TRAI'SIORTATICH 1 AG-ZIVE (PREDLCESISOR: CallaDIii;

- RAILVAY AND ZARINT WORID). This is the standard trc'e
magazine of Canada's transpyortation industry; eboat
half of the contents are devoted to steam and elecorin
railways. - The predecessor Canadian Rallway and .opri e
YWorld magazine, wnvch dates back to 1898, is a source
of rmuch valuable information for Canadlan railway
researchers, particularly as regards equiprient.

It rmust be stressed that most of the books and other publicetions
listed in this bibliography are out of print to-day and cannot be _ur-
chased new, However, many of them may be found in public librariecs,
and copies of even the oliest of the books are discovered OCC&SlOﬂdlly
in second hand book stores.

In conclusion, it could be said that the subject of Canadian Rail-
ways still has been only lightly touched upon in the literary field.
The only possible exception to this statement is the coustruction of
the Canadian- Pacific Railway, which certainly appears to have inspired
its share of literature. A good congyrehensive textbook on Canadisan
railways, past and present, has yet to appear. The various railfan
publlcatlons thus far have only scratched the surface of the vast fieid
of Canadian railwey equipment. However, it may be expected thet the
publications of the Toronto and ontreal :rougs wili 6o rmch to f£ili
this void over future years. '

T.T.C. NOTES

Unfortunateld, two niscr errors crept into the "T.T. C. Notes" or
the IMfarch issue; in the list of 32 scragped trailers, delete 2321

and substitute thercfor 2989, Differential dump car =18 is in
process of conversion to a ballast spreader car for the subway, rotiner
than a snowloader as stated. It is expected that another car vill b

converted to a snowloader later this year.

The latest scrapping program, the corwwcncenent of which vies o .
in the last issue, was cut short at ten passenger cars anc throe tici.-
er shunters. ”he retirenent of the ecui_ment has stopped aguain. ter-
porarily, but is expected to resume in Iay, when nore Brill £580-2078)

cars will be dlsposed of. Cars eliminated in February and llarch are
listed hercunder:
Car No. Date Into George 3t. Renarks
2952 o Peb, 23 Collision danage
2664 Feb., 24 First Brill scrapped
2632 , - - Feb., 26 _
2650 S Mar. 3
2978 ' Mar. 5 Buckled floor
Y-12 ' * HMar. 10 ' Russell traller shunter
Y-10 . liar. 10 i
Y-4 : Mar. 10 -~ ' : i R
2584 : -+ Iar., 12 Collision danage
2672 . : lar. 16 -
2589 E 1lar. 17
2468 Mar. 19 - First 2400 scraysed

2600 Mar. 23

rores
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All »assenger cars were steel two man reter Witt motors; 2468,
2952 and 2978 were Canadian Car and Foundry built.

T.T.C. 4656, Pullman built ex Cleveland P.C.C., has been couplete-
ly equipped for nultwple unit operation, including couplers. Although
it is intended to converti all 75 ex Cieveland P.C.Ci's. for multiple
unit operation eventualiy, only this one car is being done at present
for expeririental jsunmposes.

The City of Toronto intends to carry out a street inprovenent
project this year which will alter the T.T.C's track layout in west-
cencral Toronto. The iog at Bathurst and Dundas Streets is to be
elininated by the ccnstiuction of a new roadway, with car trac.us, fron
the present rortih intersection of these two streets in a south-easterly
direction to Jioin the present Dundas Street near Carlyle Avenue. The
new trackage will ellow Dundas cars to cross Bathurst Street airectly,
eliminating the present short section of common usage of traci with the
Bathurst route, Building dermolition at this location is under way.

} NEW G.N.R. MOTIVE POWER
- Received on January 22nd, 1953 from the Canadian Locomotive Cori-
pany's Kingston plant were 1200 H.P. road-switchers 7623, 7624, 763
and 7628. _ _ . ,
- 1600 H.P. C.L.C.- F.M. road "A" units 8736 and 8738 made their first
Montreal to Toronto trip on February 24th, followed by 8740 on Feb-
ruary 27th.

- Montreal Locomotive Works delivered 660 H.Z. switcher 8462 on Jan-

uary 29th, and 8463 and 8464 on January 3lst.
- General l'otors Diesel Ltd. delivered Nehfoundland diesels 906-908
on March 2nd.

FREIGHT SCHZDULES QUT

To compete with the Canadian Pacific Railway's new fast freight
train to the west, the Canadian National has been operating train 409
on a new fast schedule, with a linmit of 45 vars. This train leaves
Mimico yard at 10:00 P.M.

The C.FP.R.'s new "Flying Saucer® is now ma.iing the Toronto - Cal-
gary run in 51 hours, which betters the 62+hour truck schedule by a
qonsiderable amount. The C.P. has also 1ntroduced a fast freight
scnedule from lloose¢ Jaw to Toronto.

WINMITIPEG VOTERS ENDORSE IETROPCLITAN TRALSIT COii.ISSION

In a recent referehdum, VYinnipeg voters by a five-to-one majority
empowered City Council to negotiate with surrounding suburban munici-
palities with & view to setting up a 'Metropolitan Transit Gonmm:ission
to acquire and operate the transit assets of the Greater Winnipeg Tran-
sit Co., interin succesbor to the transit assets of Winnipeg Ilectric
Co. Twenty-two per ceht of the e11g1ble votdrs participated in the
balloting.

City authorities already have prepared a bill for presentatio: o
the lManitoba Legislature, now in session, which.provides for the setting
up of a five-~man comm1381on, Four of the coimmissioners would serve in
a part-time capacity while the ¢hairman would heve a full-time job.

The bill also provides that present tax obllgatlons of the .rivate
company, including a five per cent gross earnings tax, be retained.

Any losses sustained by the system under public control and o eration
would be made up by the munlclualles on a pro rata basis calculated on
use.
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ONE HUNDRED V.Y?E'A:R sv' oF
RAILWAY. PASSENGER SERVICE TO
THE CITY OF TOKON T 0
1855 owewe MAY 16TH ==-=-=19603

The Society meets on the third Friday of each month in roomn 486,
Toronto Union Station at 8:30 P.M. The next meeting will be held o
May 15th. This meeting will take place on the eve of Toronto's rai. -
way centenary, and it is believed that there masy be some activity of
interest in connection with this event in the Station at that time.

"FOUR VHISTLES TO WOQD UPY - - -

With this issue is mailed the OfflClal centenary booklet "Four
Whistles to Wood Upi'.  (The tltle indicates a standard whistie signal
used on the Northern Railway).- This booklet, while: puollshed by the
Society, represents many hours of patient research and writing on the
part of Dr. Frank Walker, a well known Toronto historian, and father
of U.C.R.S. raenber thn~Wa1ker. Dr. Walker's researcihss concerned
with Frederick Cumberland, a leading Toronto- citizen of the 1850's,
suggested to him the writing of a monograph on the beginnings of the
Northern Railway, with which IMr. Cumberland was intimately associated.
Dr. Walker tackled the Northern Railway with the zeal and thoroughness
‘of the true historian some years ago, and in the course of his re-
searches has interviewed many- people and delved into many libraries
and private collections. He has assernbled an unbroken file of Ucr-
thern Railway annual reports (undoubtedly the only one in exis twncc}
for the completion of which he had to search as Tar afield as iLho
British liuseum. He is undoubtedly the auvhority on tie subject of
" Toronto's first railway, and the twelve interesting chapters of “Four
Whistles To Wood Up" orovide anple eV1dence of hzs conplete fanillar~‘
ity with his subJect.

Dr. Yalker tined the cowpletlon of hlS boohlet to coin01de W1th
tke centenary of the first operation of public passenger service on
the railway on liay 1léth, 1833, This date, although it is not the
2arliest that the City of Toronto saw a rdllway train, deserves recog-
nition more than any other as marking the beginning of railway uCerQw
to and from the 01ty, and has always bcen so considered. . S

The booklet is distributed to Society members ‘as Bullctin 37, but
as a separate nonograph, it will enjoy a ruch larger circulation L;un
any preceding bulletin., - It is eprcted that copies w1ll be- plaoud D11

v
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sale at many of the towns served originally by the Northern Railway,

as well as in several Toronto bookstores. Members are asked to
publicize the publication of Four Whistles to Wood Up among otiner rai:.
fans - additional copies should be ordered from:

Book Circulation,
Upper Canada Railway Society,
Box 122, Terninal "AY", Toronto.
Price per copy is fifty cents.

Michigan Railroad Club fan trip -~ The liichigan Railroad Club of
Detroit plans to operate a five hour excursion on the T,T.C. on May
3Cth. A Peter Witt train will be used, and ,ossibly a P.C.C. car;
the tour will include a visit to Hillcrest Shops. Announcement as
to price and times will be nade at the May 15th meeting.

- THE C.N.R'S HISTORICAL TRAIN AlD
THE AURORA CILTENARY CELLBRATION

The May 16th centenary of the first public passenger run fromn
Toronto to Aurora will be celebrated chiefly in the lattcr town. A
prime attraction at the festivities will be the exhibition of the
Canadian National Railways' recently completed historical train at the
Aurora Station. This train will probably be on view, although not
for the general public, at Toronto Union Station on the evening of
Friday, May 15th. It will then leave Toronto and traverse the Allan-
dale Division (the 0ld Northern) as far as Concord or wing, wiere it
will spend the night, and refuel. On the morning of the loth, it will
leave its overnight station, and proceed to Aurora to arrive (about)
10:45 E . S.T.

In the meantime, the C,N.R. will operate a special train, couposed
of first string equipment and hauled by road diesels, from Toronto to
Aurora on the morning of the 1l6th; this train will run on the scliedule
of regular train :;41, leaving Toronto at 9:20 E.3.T.and arriving ot

Aurora at 10:2¢ E.S.T. This train will c:rry railway officiuls il
other persons of official inportance.
Train ;41 will run 15 ninutes behind this special train, and will

carry extra coaches Toronto to Aurora to handle regular pussengers
bound for the celebration. On train #41, Society members can travers
the historic original route 100 years after lir. lLiaher, as the first
paying passenger, covered it in ¢ coach of the Ontario, Siucoe and’
Huron Union Railway. These trains will pass the historical train
enroute, so that the passengers disembarking at Aurora may watch it
pull in shortly afterwards.

The historical train will, of course, be of great interest to raii-
fans, and will be comprised of the following equipment:

E-7-8a MOGUL 674 (until recently in way freight service in the lon-
treal area, but since converted to an historical relicj.

4-4-0 no. 40 (This is the C.N.R.'s historical locomotive wiich
has participated in numerous other celebrations over tae
past two years).

0-6-0-T no., 247 (C.N.R. 7105) (An original Grand Trunk tank loco-
motive, subsequently sold to the Standard Paving Company,

.
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and recently retrieved. by the C N.R. and rehaollitatcd as an
historical locomotive). ,

15825 (one of the C.N.R.'s original self—propelled rail caru, :

7108, 8018; 8029 (former Canadian Government Railways baggage

cars, which contain unit exhibits of an historic type).

56262 (an original Grand - Trunk coach, latterly.a C.N.R. non -

revenue car; subsequently restored to original appearance).

2541 (a sleeping car of the . ‘Canadian Government Rys. restored to

original condition).

4006 (a dining car of thé. Canadlan Governnent Rys. restoreu to

original condition),.

The train will actually be powered by locomotive 674 only, and
this consist will probably tax its 25% haulage ratlng to the utmost
where the old Northern Railway crosses the morainic hills north of
Toronto. In any event, -safé arrival at Aurora will provide Society
members with a splendid display of refurbished rolllng stock and
motive power of yesteryear, if they do not manage to see the irain in
Toronto the previous evening.

The train has a heavy schedule of engagements up to November. Iin
connection with centenary festivities it will be exhibited as follows:

On display at Aurora May 1l6th (2:30 - 8:00)
& " roow . May-17th (12:00 - 6} oo)
i a " Barrie IMay 18th -~ 20th
" " " Collingwood May 21st, 22nd
e " Orillia May 23rd - 25th
" i " Iidland May 26th -~ 30th.

Following this, it will return to the Province of Quebec to take
part in the celebration of the 100th Anniversary of the completion of
the 3t. Lawrence and Atlantic - Atlantic and 3t. Lawrence rail route
from Montreal to Portlend, lkaine. The train will return to “oronto
to be put on display at the Canadian Netional Exhibition. Following
this it will engage in its third centenary celebration of the yecar,
that of the Great Western Railway of Canada. It will be on displey
at various Great Yestern towns in this order: Sarnia, Stratford, Lo:-
don, Woodstock, Brantford, Hamilton, St. Catharines, Niagara Falls,
Welland, Buffalo and Fort Erie, ending this tour on November ord.

The Society expects to take an extensive part in tne Aurora
celebration, including the placing of a decorated automobile in the
parade. The principal activity of U.C.R.S. menbers, however, will
be the sale of copies of "Four Whistles to Wood Up" to the general
public in the exhibition grounds. Permission for this has been kindly
granted by the Aurora authorities in charge of the celebration.

ArRIL, 26TH -~ A THIRD. SECOND HAND P.C.C. EACUR ICN

The Society operated the third and final fantrip in a series wnnﬂh
Saw members become the first revenue passengers on each of the three-
types of second hand P.C.C. cars recently purchased: by the Toronto
Transportation Cormission. On November 30th, the first of the 1.«
Cleveland and Birmingham cars was operated on a six-hour west enc
jeunt which included a Hillcrest visit. This car was T.T.C. 4633,
formerly Cleveland Transit System 4268, On February 15th, the fir .t
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of the Pullman series from Cleveland;  T.T.C. 4657 (C.T.S. 4232) nade
a four hour tour which featured a fast run to Long Branch. Unfortun-
ately this excursion was marred by rainy weather, and most of the
photographs taken that day were of the greyish varlety.

Finally, on April 26th, the Society chartered T.T.C. cars 4659
and 4703 (Cleveland Transit System 4228 and Birmingham Transit Co. 80%
respectively) and covered most of the T.T.C.'s east and north end
trackage. Car 4729 (the first Birmingham car to arrive here) had
been planned for the trip, but it was found to be “buried™ anmong other
cars in the Roncesvalles yard, while its mate, 4703, which was released
from Hillcrest on the heels of 4729, was more acce331ble Hence 4703
was substituted at the last moment, but Society members still were
Toronto's first paying passengers in a Birmingham car.

Again, this was not a day of fine weather, but the rain which
came later held off until after the excursion. The weather did not
dampen the enthusiasm of the 30-0dd participants, nevertheless, all
of whom agreed that it was a most interesting trip.

T.T.C. NOTES

As may be deduced from the foregoing excursion report, the 4700 -
4747 (ex Birmingham) series cars are being assigned to Roncesvalluu
Division, the last of the five carhouses (apart from the dying —glin-
ton Division) to receive all-electric P.C.C. cars. They are being
placed in service on the Long Branch route, although the temgorary
linen signs also carry Dundas route marxings.

Both Cleveland and Birmingham recently ended P.C.C. car operation,
and presumably both properties are anxious to ship their remaining
cars to Toronto. This is resulting in probably the worst bacxlog
that Hillcrest shops have ever experienced, and newly-arrived r¥.C.C.
cars are being stored in every available spot. Some cars are sitting
on steam road sidings in the south portion of the yard, souething with-
out precedent. It is not expected that the last of the 123 curs can
be turned out of the shop until the late fall.,

The Kingston Road route will have two man operation for the last
tirie on Saturday May loth. A number of 2800 series Small Viitts were
moved into Russell Division on May 3rd. Presumably, this shift is
preliminary to the moving away of all twc man cars from dussell after
the sixteenth. Car 2494, at tine of writing,is stored on one of the
former trailer yard stub tracks, having suffered collision damage. It
has undoubtedly run up Kingston Road for the last time, and may very
well have run its last revenue mile.

Effective May 19th, the hours of multiple unit operation on the
Bloor route are to be 1ncreased. The A.M. rush period will remain
unchanged, but the P.M. rush is to be extended in both directions.
Bloor cars will begin coupling up at 2:28 P.M., and the last train
will not be uncoupled until 7:50 P.M.. This move follows the settle-
ment of the dispute with the T.T.C. employees' union concerning extra
pay for the operators of multiple unit trains. The arbitrator finully
ruled that platform personnel engaged in the operation of MU trains
should not receive a spe01al rate as their operation is no nore ardu-
ous or involved that is that of a single car.

The former wheel car RS-3, which was bUIlt using the trucks and
underframe of burned Toronto Civic Ry. passenger car 109, and which

[ ]
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was well known because of its Witt-like operating cab, has been dis-
mantled, Some of the components are to be used in the constructicn ol
a flat general service car for the Yonge Street subway. The varioa-
subway non-revenue care are to be standardized with 3l-inch rolled
steel wheels, Brill 77-E trucks and G.E. 241-B nmotors.

MOTIVE POVER NOTES A

- The delivery of C.L.C.~- F.M. road locomotives of series 8706-8744 (o
the C.N.R. has been completed. The last units were delivered as
follows: 872, 8734-8742, 8744 - lar. 20th. Also in service is
series 9438-9456,

~ The Algoma Central and Hudson Bay Ry. has recieved G.M.D. GP-7 uaits
169 and 170.

- The C.N,R., sold 0-6-0 switcher 7260 to the Intercolonial Coal Co. of
Westville, N.S. in January. -

- The C.P.R., ordered rec. tly the following locomotives:

- Five 1600 H.P, "A" units from il L.V, (4094-4098), class DFA16T,
- Five 1500 H.P. “A‘ units from G.M.D. (4099-4103), class Diuxibe)

- The Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway has on order with G.H.u.
three further GP-7 road-switchers,.to carryv nunbers 75-77,

-~ The C.N.R. is currently taking delivery of 22 060 H.P: M.L.W. switch-
ers, of series 8462-8483; :

- General l.otors locomotive 521 has been maxing frequent trial trips
from London to Mimico on the C.N.R, main line testing diesel engines
which are to be installed in an order of locomotives for Br zil,

The Brazilian locomotives cannot be tested as a unit here because of
the 5'-3" track gauge in the South American country.

1953 JOINT FANTRIP -

The 1955 anmal joint excursion, sponsored this year bg the
"Toronto Train ' Triy isdociation™, (incorporated suecessor to'the
Central Ontario Train Trip Comnittee) will be held on Salurdsy, June -
20th, Unfortunately, some changes in the original plans have been
necessitated: (1) The Beeton - Collingwood branch is not deened to be
in fit condition for a train of this weight to operate on it, andmt;e
triy has been diverted to run via Allandale between Bgeton and Co+11ug—
wood ; (2) contrary to a previous regort, air-conditioned cars w1ll.
not be available for use on the train. It should be a very worthwhile
excursion nevertheless - the price per ticket is $6.00 up to June ist.
and 6.50 after June lst. An abbreviated schedule followg:

LV TOI‘OIltO 8:25 AaMi EoS;T.
v Georgetown 9:35 -A.Mi
ARR Collingwood 12:50 P.M,
v Collingwood 4:00 P.M.
ARR  Toronto &:30 P.M.

As usual, the ticket price includes an evening meal on one of the

two dining cars. . | ‘
Tickets will be available at the liay 15th meeting, or for out-of«

town members, from the Society at its box address.
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SUNMER MEETINGS TO BE Ru PMA”“D -= The series of three summer meetings
held in 1952 will be repeated this year, with an outdoor mecting to be
held on the third Friday of June, July and August, The June meeting
will be held at the C.P.R. West Toronto Station (Dupont and Dundas. Sts.)
at 8:00 P M. on Friday the nineteenth .where menbers Wlll enjoy the
evening parade of trains. ‘

For July, it is hoped to arrange a tour of a local roundhouse

THE MAY leH C?NT"NARY CLIHBRALION :

The elaborate celebration conducted by the Canadian Natlonal Rail‘
ways and the town of Aurora on the Sixteenth of May marked an 1nport nt
milestone in the railway history of this/prov1nce. " The town of Aurora
was in a festive mood 8all day, amd many stores had decorations or dis-
plays concerned with the railway centenary. The .civic officials of
the town are to be congratulated upon the very fine spirit in which
they planned and executed the day's festivities. While it would have
seemed more natural for the focal voint of the centenary celebration to
have been at Torontn, the Aurora act1V1ties for those Torontonians who
attended, certainly were adequate to mark the occasion,. The event
seemcd to pass generally unnoticed in the City of Toronto, although
the newspapers did have a few articles and ciitorials concerning the
event, The special issue of the AURORA BANNLR for liay 1l6th, however,
was devoted almost exclusively to the centenary theme, and contained
many articles and pictures of railway interest, including a sizeable
article on the Upper Canada Railway Socisty. ,

The foraml part of the activity centred around the C.Ii.k. Aurora
Station where nundreds of people lined the track to see the special
train, carrying invited guests only, arrivc behind G.M.D. "A" units
90¢6 and 9098. The feature attraction was the C.N.Q3.'s historical
museum train which followed the specilal into Aurora, hauled by Liogul
674 ané driven by Ontario's Premier Ieslie Frost.

After speeches and other formalitics had been cxccuted at the
station, thc nmuseum train was opened for public inspcction. A parade,
in which everybody wag invited to participate, assembled at the soutt
end of town and traversed thc main street, then proceeded to a local
park, where a centenary carnival was held The Society's entry in
the parade was provided by Mr. Dave Ross, in the form of a Model 4 Ic2d
decorated with a locomotive headlight, marxers, stack, a clevery :
executed pilot and other apyertenances. It carried the legend U.C... &
No. 1%, Society members sold copies of the centenary booklet "Four
Whistles to Wood Up" at the park.

Severa}l U.C.R.S; nenbers converged on .ing Station 4s thé Tuseus.
train arrived here on the northbound trip. It had been assisted to
this point by Pacific 5155, which was cut off at King. This stop
provided members with the best photographic opportunities as-conpar-
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atively few bystandsrs were at this point.

‘However, the general feeling expressed “in the Society was one of
dissatisfaction with the small part which the organization actually
played in the official portion of the centenary. Actually, the lone

concession made to the Society by the C N.R. was the 1nV1tat10n extend.-

ed to the President to ride on the special train for invited guests,
and the other members certainly derived no benefit from this. YWhen
inquiries were made as to the possibility of the Society having & tour
through the museum train on the evening of Friday, lay 15th, the
Society's representative was told that the train would be leaving
Toronto Union Station at 5:00 P.M. for the run to Concord, where it
was to spend the night. Actually, the train remained at Union Station
until some time around nidnight, and the most wsociety members could do
was view it at very long range from Front Street. . A few hours pre-
vious to this, parties had been conducted through the train, most of
the members of which, though persons of importance to be sure, have no
knowledge of or interest in railways or railway history.

Some members of the Upper Canada Railway Society had the 1953
Northern Railway centenary in mind many years ago, and it was their
expectation that the Society should and would play a very important
part in arranging the ceremonies surrounding the observance of this
event. It is & source of great disappointment to these menbers after
years of anticipation, to observe the Society receiving such short
shrift at the hands of the Canadian National Rallways. Railway
officials in this country are still obviously unaware of the fact that
the railroad fan is the Number One »nublicity agent for the cause of
the railwey, and by no means should he be treated or regarded as just
another member of the general public.

The role played by the Society in the event, which role was
generally of an unofficial nature, nevertheless bespeaks the enthusiasn
and ingenuity of many of the members in making the best of a situation
which was discouraging at the outset.

ENCILOSURE w~-~ /ith this issue is mailed the fourth issue of the "3ide-
walk Superintendents' Lianual® on the Toronto Subway issued by the To-
ronto Transportation Commission, Members will note that the interior
view of a subway car is an actual photogra_.h; this picture wes not
taken inside a car under construction but rather inside the nmuch-
rebuilt full scale wood and masonite model of a subway car, which
stands truckless on the floor at Hillcrest Shops.

OBSERVATIONS ON A WINNIPEG TRIP, MAY 1953
by J. Ralph Oakley

Zlectric railway operation in Winnipeg is conducted on two routes:
North Main - Portage and East {ildonan - Portage. The carlines have
been progressively abandoned, and only the inability to finance new
equipment of the free-wheelinp type prevents the abandonment of the
remaining routes.

Equlpnent in use varies from forty to forty-five years oi age,
and this fact renders the system an interesting one to those who th(

a liking for equipment constructed in the period from 1908 to 1913.
Despite their age, the cars appear to operate well, although one onur-
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ator stated that a large number of road. failures .ocour. At least one
type of car has completely lorgiutdinel seating arrangement:-with the
thick seat cushions of the type used.in Toronto in pre-7.T.C. deys.

A few of the cars retain the net type of life guard. . f e e

The severe cold experienced in Winnipeg gives rise to some. intep-
esting variations from the usual arrangement of ,apparatus in the cars.
Compressor governors aud triple valves are located adjacent to the
motorman where their operation is facilitated by the electric cab hester,
The body of all cars on which the writer rode were warmed by stoves of
the type in use on the trailers operated in Toronto. Coaling of cars
on the rortage - North Main route is performed at the Worth lMain term-
inus. rresumaebly the large consumption of coal renders.this arrange-
ment imperative.- - The car boarded for the return trip from this term-
jnus did not have a fire xindled iii the stove, and & considerable delay
occurred while the conductoress secured coal and built a fire in the
stove to the accompaniment oi much dust and smoke. l

Onc-man {(or one-woman) operation is meintained in base service and,
for peak periods, a number of two-men rear entrance cars are added. ,
Objection to the presence of these cars was voiced by one operator be-
cause of th: hesitation factor caused. by the rear entrance.

The climate and moisture conditions in Winnipeg cause the freguent
formation of a treacherous film on the rails. large, easily access-
ible sand containers are provided on-“each car to assist in meeting this
hazard., Fortunately, the lack of grades on the system (except for a
slight one at an underpass) render the formation of this film less
hazardous than would otherwise be the case. o Lo e

Treckage appears to be in good condition. Much of it is leid in
boulevard reservations in the centre of ‘the wide streets.  ILven with
this boulevard, there is room for three, and in some cases, four lanes
of autornobiles to operate on each side of the trdcks.  Crossovers are
placed at frequent intervals, but their usefulness is much reduced with
the single end equipment now prevailing. ‘ : '

4 grand union, now entirely disused, is still in place at the inter-
section of 3Broadway and Osborne, and there was at least one other siwmi-
lar installation in the city.

Tine clocks and time cards, installed at termini and at North Main
carhouse, are used by operators to record passing times. ‘ o ‘
THE FUTURE -- As noted above, complete abandonment of street cars
awaits only the ability to purchase more trolley coaches and buses.

Even if the present level of riding rénders the use of rubber tired’
vehicles desirable, an effort should be made to preserve the boulevards.
winnipeg is experiencing considerable growth, and in the event that

rapid transit or semi-rapid transit becomes a consideration in the future
these boulevards would prove a great asset, : ’

EDITCK'S NOTE - The Greater Winnipeg Transit Commissiou, a metropolitan
manicipal boﬁy, pook over operation of the Winnipeg Transit system on -
May 28th. rrevious operator was the Greater Winnipeg Transit Coirpany,
an interim body which controlled the system for a few months after it
hed been divorced from' the Winnipeg Electric Co. ' '

TN : . i
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PAS:EHGER TINETABIE CHANGES - APRIL &GTH 1903
by Wi T..Sharp

The summer 1ocal passenger timetables -of the: transoontlnental rall—
ways which became effective on April 26th show none of tne.enterprise
that has marked freight train -schedules in recent months. Indeea,-v
apart from the uSual seasonal adjustments, changes are few. I

On the Canaedian Pacific the mixed trains between Farnham and utan-
bridge and between Farnham and 3t. GullJaume, P.Q. have been elimin-
ated, leaving these branches freight only.  In the Lontreal ocommuter.
zone an additional Mondey to Friday rush hour trip (trains 584 and 585)
between Montreal and Vaudriel added on December 15, 1952 continues to
run, but the two shuttles in each direction between Moutreal and lLiont-
real “est have been elininated. Between Windsor and London:train 634,
operated mainly for eXpress is no longer showi in the'public'time-‘
tables.

The Canadian National has restored train 103 dally except qunday
from liontreal to'Toronto.  Between Cochrane and Hearst the trains

T

have been remnumbered and the afternoon local is shown as running Sun- .-

days only instead of Daily except Sunday. The writer imagines that-
this 1s a typogra)hlcal error only. : e

TRANSIT. CONVERSIONS PLAFNED

The Britlsh Columbia Blectric Railway will abandon the Main St.
carline dquring 1953, with trolléy coaches as substitute Vvehicles. '
This will leave only the Hastings mast and Grandview routes as local
street car lines in Vancouver, both operated with tinits of the B C.E.R.
fleet of 36 wartime and pre-war P.C.C. cars. 28 othner cars wili Dbe
retired durine this year, and sone five miles of trackage will be
lifted from the streets.. :

Tre St. Denis group of car routes of the MOntreal Transaoroatlon
Commission has been chosen for the 1953 conversion plan, 100 motor
buses have been ordered to replace the two-car six motor trains on 3t.
Denis, some of which have been operating on QOsnnario Street since the
St., Laurent abandonment. St. Denis is the last czrline operating out
of the east side of Craig Terninus in nornal hours, It has been
hinted however, that the long section of private right-or-wey at the
northern end of the line- may be. retained for future rapid transit.use.

The Ottawa Tlunsportatlon 00&'1u31on plans to:increase its use of -
trolley coaches during 1953, but a.carline will not be V1ctimized in—g

Stead the Templeton motor bus route will be changed over.

T.T.C. NOTES

Two man operatlon on the Zingston Road route ended on oaturday,
May lé6th. Service is now provided by the ex-Cleveland-Louisville
cars in base service, with b fleet of 8mall Witts added in rush -hours.
Kinhgston Road service to downtown is no longer given on oaturdays. '
Scrapping of Peter Witts has resumed at George Street yard. The -
cars which have been eliminated to date are as follows; - '

(1) 3002 1lay 25th (6) 2652. - June 3rd (11) 2588',.June 10th
(2) 2674 1ay 25th (7) 2606  June 3rd (12) 2610 June 10th
(3) 2924 % May 27th (8) 2648 June 4th (13) 3004 & June 1lth
(4) 2946 & Nay 28th (9) 2630 June 5th (14) 2592 Juumc lzth
(5) 2644 May 2%th (10) 2658 June 8th

k - Collision damage O - Heaved floor
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JUIX‘MEmTING - The July outdoor meeting Wlll take the form ‘of @ tour -
o the la.imico ‘roundhouse of the Canadian. National Railways., -ilembers -
- will meet at the corner of laike Shore Road and Eighth 3t. -in New or-
onto at 7:45 P.M. and proceed north on foot to the roundhouse. This
will provide an excellent opportunity for Toronto rdailfans tqQ inspect
one of the district's more out-of-the-way roundhouses; and to see the
many changes (diesel servicing facilities, etc.) . that have ococurred
8ince the Society's previous tour of this C.N.R. nerve centre in Aug--
ust of 1946. . This meeting, @t .which guests or members of the wuodel - -
clubs will be most welcome, will be held on Friiday, July: 17th... -

The June outdoor meeting at C.P.R.‘*'s liest Toronto Station wes
highly sucecessful, with 21 members in attenddnce;  much -activity was
observed on both C.N.R. and C P.R. lines during the course of the even- .
ing. ' o
NEW EXCHANGE PUBLICATIONS -~ The Society has. completed arrangements
with two more railfan organizatlonSxfor the mutual exchange of publi-
cations; the Society is, to receive 'The Headway Recorder", montnly
publlcatlon of the Veshington Division of the Electric Reilroaders!' :
Association, and "The IMichigan Rallfan", monthly publication, of the
Michigan Railroad Club of Detroit. Copies of these bulletins will '
be on the table at all General Leetlngs of. the. Spciety in koom 486

‘ CANADA TO IOSE . ITS ONLY 2-8-4'3; TO REC IVE ITb

FIRST VISTA DOMES

Time has run out for the two Berkshire type locomotives 201 and
202, of the Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway, These tWo units
were due for retiremcnt by the sixth of July, with the heavy road
freight work which they pjerformed between Hamilton and liontrose to be
taeken over by 70 series GP-7 diesel road-switchers. Three units of
this type are. being edded by the railway to its fleet of four (71~74).
which has been in service since the fall. of 1950.

Numbers 201 and 202 would still have been in the prine of llfe N
had it not been for. the diesel; .they were turned out by.the Montreal
Locomotive Works in. 1928, at & time when thé Berkshire (or Lima) type
of locoriotive wes new to the world of railroad wotive power, having
found early favour on such roads as the Boston ahd Albany and Illinois
Central. The two T.H.& B, 2-8-4's were Canada's first locomotives of
this wheel arrangement, drnd have also turned out to be the last, barring
the possibility that the second hand purhcases of the Syduney and ipuls~.
bourg Railway eventually extend to locomotives of this type.

Through the depression . and war years, the T.H.&. B.'s. Berashlres
were the bullwarks of the’ freight .power fleet and were used in heavy
freight service on the main line east of Hamilton on runs now handled
by paired GP-7's running multiple unit. Nos. 201 and 202 have 63-
inch drivers, 240 1lbs. boiler pressure. and 28 x 30 ,inch cyllnders.A'It )
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is reported bhat both locomntives will ‘be soid for scrap locally..vq;«.
The two Hudson types of the T.H.& B., nos. 501 and 502, which
were obtained in 1948 from the New York Central railroad, where they

T

were nos., 5311 and 5313, are earmarked for the rip track also. It §
is expected that their Toronto-Buffalo passenger runs will cease about -
December of this year, after which time the New York Central will be £
completely dieselized east of Cleveland, and will handle T.H.& B, S :
passenger runs from Buffalo to Hamilton. - The Canadian Pacific will

still provide steam power for the Hamilton~Toronto segment.

| ciagiy

While a locomotlve type vanishes from the Canedian scene, a new
type of passenger car has been ordered by the Canadian racific Rail-
way, which will bring the=“Vista-Dome",-now widely ‘used on VWestern
U.S. roads, to Canada for the first time. Thirty-six observation
cars (half of which are to be sleeper-lounge-observation), are to be
equipped with the glass sightseeing domes. . These 36 cars are but a

mall part of a large order for 135 all-stainless steel passenger cars
recently placed by the C.P.R. and destined for 1954 delivery. The :
balance of the order comprises 30 coaches, 18 dining -cars and 71 sleep-
ing cars. -

;o

T.T.C. RELIC TO AMERICAN TROLLEY dUSEUM,
~ OTHER NOTES '

On Thursday, July 2nd, the home-built imitation 31ngle truck open
trailer no. 11 of the Toronto Transportation Commission was pushed up
the loading ramp at Hillerest shops' north-west corner and on to a
C.P.R. flat car, complete with covering tarpaulin. This finely pre- g
served little car, an unmotored twin of the better known car 327, has
been donated to the Branford Zlectric Railway. Association of Short
Beach, Conn., the famous Amerlcan traction museum currently headed by
EdW1n Jay Quinby.

The program of relic-thinning which was revealed to the Society
by the T.T.C. some months ago has proceeded in rather slow gear; no.
11 is the third unit to have been disposed of, and the first rail
vehicle. Open S.T. motor 327 had originally been planned for eiimin-
ation, while no. 11 was to have been retained. Through the efforts
of a U.C.R.S. member, the T.T.C. was induced to substitute 1l for 327,
thus retaining for the Toronto collectlon a more versatlle motored
vehicle.

it is reported that B.E.R.A. plans to use ‘no..11 as a horse car
on its mile-and-a-quarter line, with the equines supplying a novel
touch for the many railfans and other visitors who make pllgrlmages to
the property on weekends and holidays.

The only other rail vehicle which the T.7T.C. wisheo to dispose of
is car 1326, the last specimen of a once mighty tribe - the Toronto
Railway Company 8 Olass 0 and P double truck home built "box" cars.’
Evidently none of the Américan railfar museums are interested in ‘the
acquisition of this car because of its excessive size and the fact
that they already have cars of a similar type.

However, to the Toronto railfans who knew these cars inside .and
out, there has never anywhere else been & group of cars quite like the
T.R.'s. For many years their squarish form and the solid rumble of "
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Curtis D 2 trucks ‘Were almost a Toronto 1nstitution.' In. their. deolln-
ing years, the T.R.'s were subjected to rueh in the’ way 0f Jjibes and
abuse from public, ‘press and U.C.R.S. members alike, not all ‘of which
was entirely justified. Despite this, many memberg ,of .the Soelety
received th¢ ncws that the future of 1526 was in peril with great dis-
may, and there are many of them who honestly wish that some way could
be found to guarantec the preservation of the 0ld ocar permanently in
local spot. The chanoces for this appear to be very small, neverthe-
less, and it seems that 1326 will soon. go the way of the scrapper's
torch.

P.GC.C. CONVERSIONS CONTINUE - As of the end of June epproximately 35

of the 48 former Birmingham 800-8%17 series P.C.C. cars had been releas-
ed from Hillcrest Shops and sent to Roncesvalles carhouse for service.
The long Branch route is fully equipped with cars of this series and
many are now finding their way to the Dundas line. - On occasion, - they
have been seen on rush hour runs on the Queen and Xing Routes:
Twenty-five ex-Cleveland cars of geries 4200~ 4249 remain at Hill-
crest shops on standard gauge trackage awaiting admission. Work .on
these will commence when all of the Birmingham cars have been cleared.
Car 4656 has been in regular M.U. service with 4400 series cars of
recent weeks. It is the only Cleveland car thus. far fitted wita.
couplers.
WITT SCRAPPINGS AGAIN HALTED -- The retirement of Brill bullt Eeter
Witts of series 2580-2678 has stopped, leaving eighteen of the cars a

few more weeks of service on the Bay route. . The cars which were
scrapped,. contlnuing from the end of last monthts list, are as follows:
(15 2678 June 15 (22) 2656, June 23
(16 2624 June 15 (23) 2654 - - June 24
(17) 2604 June 16 - : . (24) . 2636 © June 24
(18) 2618 June 17 ' . (89) 2654 ~June 25
(19) 2602 June 17 ‘ (26) 2612 June 25
(20) 2660 June 19 (27) 2616 June 26
(21) 2676 June 22 (28) 2642 June 29
(2%¢) 2608 June 2y

Cars 2660, 2676 and 2656 were lifted from their Brill 77-B-1 trucks at

‘Hillcrest, as these trucks are to be used on service cars now under

congtruction for the Yonge Street subway; the. three cars were towed to
George St. on spare sets of TS 3266 (trailer), Curtis D-2, and. Baldwin
75-20K trucks respectively, presenting a peculiar sight in each case, -
. ~The First subway car:was:shipped from Gloucester, Zngland' on June
2lst.

REPRIZVE FOR HUNTSVILLE & LASE OF BAYS RAILVAY

The proprietors have reversed their decision to discontinue sched-
uled boat and rail services, and to use the motor launch "iroguois ITI"
only for charter trips from Huntsville. A The 96-passenger launch is
being moved from, Lake of Bays, where service will no longer be operated,
to the Huntsville - North Portage run, replacing the steamer "Aléonquln"
which is now being offered for sale. .The railway will.be operated in
conjunction with the dally-except-Sundays trips of “Iroquois IIv, .

The motor launch was loaded onto’'a float at South Portage on July
4th, ready for the road trip to Huntsville. .- As of tahat date much work
remained to be done on the ‘railway;’ ‘the track was in need of attention
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and the usual fresh paint was not in eV1dence.‘ It is expected that :’
the “launch service and “the railway Will commence operation about the
time this appeéars in print.- St

Remainlng equipment " consists of -two Montreal—built four-wheel
saddle tanks purchased second “hand in 1948- (only -the llghter ‘one has
ever been used), two open bench pdssenger cars, an- express box oar and
a flat car. Anotner disused flat car is rottlng away ‘onan’ 1solate&
section of track on the South Tortége dock., A number Of other céars
have been scrapped over a period of years.  0aly two side trad.é dowf‘
remain on the railway; ‘the engine house gpur and the‘Sidlng on the -
west side of the South Portage dock. The other sidings have gradually
been ripped up to provide replacement rail and. material for tne marlae*
railway for "“Iroquois II" at South Portage. o e

The freight shed and passenger shelter at North Bortage ‘were dls-
mantled & year ago. The hull of the 0ld steamer "Iroguois* which
sank after its retirement, stlll lies mostly submerged b331de the Southf
Portage dock. S

The present boat and rail operation is a 81ghtseelng gervice
rather than a true transportation facility, the motor launch is guite -
unsuited for handling the mail, express and freight once hauled on the
steamers. It is probable that operation will hot continue for many -
more seasong; railfans planning to visit ‘this’ ‘small railway should -
act promptly. , . e

NEW T.7T. C TRACL CONoTRUCTION R

The T. T ‘C. has currently under way three traonworﬁ progects -all
of which involve laying steel in locations previously without: ralls
Two of them are new loops, whlle the third is & relocation: of ‘main ’
line trackwork. :

The latter project has been nentioned preV1ously - 1nost steel 1s.}
‘now laid on the Dundas & Bathurst cutoff, including. the full new inter-
- section at that corner. Overhead is not yet in evidence, and ocsrs
continue via the o0ld jog routing.

The tracl loop at St. Clair Subway ouatlon is currently under con-
struction. This large loop will provide off-street transfer facil.
ities from through St Clair cars (eastbound) and the shoit turn Yonge-
Lansdowne cars to subway trains, There is yIOViSiOh for eventual
double tracking of this loop.-

The T T.C. has. also. begun. constructlon of &:new looP on the Bloor
route at the north west corner of Bloor and Bedford Road. :This: loop- -
will provide-a turnback point for the replacement: service for the pres-
ent Church and Danforth trippers, and will also hold several cars await-
ing crowds leaving Varsity Arena or Stadium. - This loop is partly on
Bedford Road, and will have a full set of four curves so that. cars may
be turned bacl fron eltner direction. : :

MIS CELIANY

- Mewly delivered 660 H.P. switcher 8470 of the C.N. R. (one of series
8402-8483) was loaned to th. Oshavia Railway for severdal days in June
for test purposes. The significance of thlS on’ the future of elec-
tric operation is as yet unsnown,

- The former car barn of the Peterborough Radial Rallway on Jing Street
in Peterborough wes demolished some veeks ago. ‘This was one of the .
last traces of the long abandoned street railway systen. )

- - Norman Tutt
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‘August Meeting -~ The August meeting of the Society will consist of a
short excursion by rail to Port Credit Station, wnere an evening of
train observation will be spent by participants, = It is necessary
that members travel on one of the P.M, commuter trains, as there are
no later trains which stop at Port Credit. This train is C,N.R. #81,
which leaves Toronto Union Station at 5:20 P.M. E.S.T. (or 6:20 P.li.
D.S.T.). Soclety members should have their tickets purchased and.
meet at the upper concourse clock by 6:10 P.M.

The return trip to Toronto will be via T.T.C., services, and will
feature a fast ride on an ex-Birmingham P.C.C. car on the Long Branch
route. '

This meeting will take place on Friday, August 2lst. It is hoped
that every R381aent Member in the Toronto area will attend to make the
evening's activity a sucoess.

SLOV 1lILS TEIPER SUCCZSS OF JULY MEETING ~ The July excur81on-meet1ng
which.consisted of a guided tour of the limico roundhouse and saop
facilities, and the nearby Canpa interlocking tower, was attended by

a total of twelve members. The attendance at this interesting wmeeting
would no doubt have been greater had local nembers received their copy
of the July Newsletter in tine.

Despite the fact that the Newsletter was in the mails two days
prior to the date of the July meeting, it did not reacn the hands of
members until the following Tuesday. The Publications Committee will
endeavour in the future to ensure that the monthly meiling is made
sufficiently early that, inefficient handling of local mail norwith-
standing, members will receive notification of meetings in tine.

The 3Society has receivec delivery from the manufacturer of the
recent order for new membership dns. Accordingly, those itenibers who
ordered »ins should be in receiyt of tnew shortly, il they heve not
already so been by the time they read this.

This year's Cenadian National Exhibition at Toronto Wlll be un-
usually interesting for railfans by virtue oif the slacing on. dlSylay
of (l) ‘The C.N.R. Historical Iiuseum Train, rentioned in recent issues,
and (2) T.T.C. subway cars 500C and 5001 (the first two to be re-
cejved - rore Gdetails below).  For the beuefit of out-of-town readers
who nay be planning to visit, the period of the Exhibition is Friday,
August 28th to Saturday, September l2th.

C.N.R. ALSO SAYS "DUNGARLLES FOR THE DIESEL?

The FPifth Annual Motive Power Survey of Trains and Trevel lagazine
(May 1¢53) drew attention to the pronounced swing in U.S. diesel loco-
motive orders toward the 1500 or 1600 H.P. hood typc road-switcher unit,
and away from the hitherto standerd cab-and.-booster streamlined road
unit.

The Canadian National Railways is followiﬁg this recent trend in
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its orders for new power for 19583, ¥ight 1200 H.*., C.L.C.- F.ui. road-
switchers were purchased ready-made earlier bhis year (7622-7629].
Forﬁy-two other receéntly-ordered-locombtives will complete the rail-
way's purchases for this year, and all of them are of the road-switclher
type. Twenty-four 1500 H.P., GP-7 type locomotives will cowme fron
General liotors Diesel Ltd., while eighteen 1600 H.P. units are slatead
for delivery from Montreal Locomotive Vorks. These orders arc also
significant in that they are for the first locoriotives of cither type
on the C,.N.R. systen,.

The absence of road unit orders this year, of gourse, does nov
mean that furthcr purciases of road locorotives will not be made, but
it doss secm to augur the fact that the workaday road-switcher w1ll
occupy an increasingly great nogition in the dicscl fleet. It would
also indicate thaut many of the system's hundrcds of Consolidations
anc Mikados are much closer to retirement rhan they were while cab and
booster units predominated in orders for new motive power.

Of the first mentioned series, 7622-7629, four locomotives have
been assigned to Campbellton-Gaspe service, relea31ng four Y-2-a loco-
motives to South Devon. 7028 has been assigned locally, and is used
on the Oakville day switcher, while hauling ifimico-Don transfer drags
at night. .

o OTHIER MOTIVE 0wi:R NOTES

The Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway received GI'-7's nos. 75-
77 in early July, in time to takeover from the retired Berkshires 201
and 202. The T.H.& B. has sold a seventh six-wheel switcher for
Hamilton industrial use. No. 42 was receutly purchased by Iamilton

By-Product Coke Ovens Ltd.
A “thunbnail¥ T.H.& B. roster now includes:

Numbers Iype

15 4-.6-2

40, 41, 44 0-6-0

102, 103 2-8-0

501, 502 4-6-4

51-54 1000 H.P. switchor’
55-58 1 00 ¥.F. switcher i
71-77 1500 #.P. road-switcher

The Quebec, Korth Shore and Iabrador is currently receiving 22
GP-7 road-switchers from General i:otors Diesel Ltd. - These are of
group-112.133. The Gr-7 is to be the standard locomotlve on the new
ore road, although the roster already includes one 550 H,P. G.E. indus-
trial type switcher (from the Zast Hrie Commeréial Railroad), two
M.L.W.- C.G.E. 1600 H.P. road-switchers, two G.E. 600 H.P. SW1tchers,
and 4-6-0 type steam locomotive (formerly C:W.R. 1112) and one 4-6-2
tyve locomotive (formerly Ontario Northland “allway 70z, not 701, as
erroneously reported previously).

The Ontario Northland Reilway has ordered eight 1500 H.P, road “A"
units, to be numbered 1514-1521, from G.M.D.-

The'PacifictGreat Bastern has ordered three 1600 H.F¥. road-switch-
ers from Montreal ILocomotive %jorks.
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. Phei now all dieselized ;Canadian: roster of the Wabash Railroad (usea
on C N.R. trackage between Detroit and Buffalo -~ Suspension Bridge) is
as follows-

~“'Road Numbers SRt Expe:‘-w ‘ L “urchased
sl G.E. 43.%on 300 H. P. . __1909 -
- 102, 103 E.M.D. 600 H.P. v 193940
121 L E.M.D. 800 H.P. : 1950 -
;J122-124 , G.M.D. 800 H.P. . . 1951
127 G.M.D. 800 H.P. . 1951
453 . @.M.D. 1500 H.P. (GP-7) . = 1951
1185, 11554 - - G.M.D. 1500 H.P, (F-74) 1950-1951
1164,1164A - : - o :
.. 11e9, 1189A . GG, 1500 H. P. (F-VA) 1953

(Road units are. aired YMAT units Wlth 1dentlcal numbers , one -of wh*eh-“
hes. the suffix A). . : .

~C.N.R. switcher 8470 was not con31dered sucoessful in its test on
the Oshawe Railway owing to its failure to negotiate several of the
sharp curves on industrial sidings.  On July 7th, a G.M.D. demonstrat-
or switcher numbered 700 was sent to Oshawa for ulmllar test purposes.

After 8470 was received by the C.N.R. from its Oshawa tedts, it
was equipped with combination piloj-footboards for use on the day Clark-
son switcher; 8471 is to bé 31m11arly equlpped so that it can substi-
tute for 8&70 when necessary.

The C.N.R. has renumbered the three locomotives which it obtained
with the purchase of the National Harbours Board Railway at Vancouver.
The two six wheel switchers 202 and 204, have become 7542 and 7543,
class 0-19-b, with a haulage rating of . 39p These engines were num-
bered following the 0ld Grand Trunk Pacific clags 0-20-a (7532-7541)
and aere the first 0-6-0's added to the C.N.R. roster sincc¢ 1923. - G.E.
80~ton 500 H.P., industrial type switcher no. 1 of the N.H.B. has been
renumbered C.N.R, 74, class ¢-2-b, with a haulage rating of 20%.

C.N.R. 4015 (2-10-2) has been tafcn out of service and is stored at
Stratford, while 7311 (0-6-0) is stored out of service at Capreol, Ont.
The badly damaged "B+ road unit 9049 (see Kewsletter 85) is to be scrap-
ped as a result of the December 23, 1952 wreok at Hydro Glen, Ont. As -
reported previously, the A" unit involved 9048, was V1rtually demol-
ished in the- acoident and its status as "scrappeﬁ“ was in laroe,meas-j;
use automatic. o

The C.N.R. has recelved all of* series W-1l-A-d" (9458-9ﬂ56) 1600
H. P. “A% units, fron Montreal ‘Locomotive Works.

' The Canadian Pacific has reeelved all: of the follOW1ng locomotlve
groups, most of which are for. the Kettle Valley dieselization program
. 4099-4103. ., Class DFA-15g . GMD 1500 H.F. road VA" units
4076-4081 Class DFA-164 -CLC~FM 1600 H.P. road “A® unlts
4455-4458 Class DFB-16b . CIC-FM 1600 H.P. road. “B+ units .
7115-7118 . Class DS-10m - MIV-GE 1000 H.P.' switchers
7400-.7405 . Class DS-1l2a ~ GMD 1200 H.P. switchers:. ,
8412-8425 Cless DRS-154 GMD 1500 H.P. road-switchers
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| NIW MOITREAL PUBLICATION R

Our ocontemporary Canadien rgailfan organization, the Canaalau Rail-
road Historicel Association, Ine. of kontreal has resumed its serlee of
historical--Bulletins, which had been interrupted since 1940. - Bulletin
16 has just been publlshed and is entitled "The Road to the Sea'.

This is a l4-page mimeographed issue devoted to .the history of the St.
Lawrence & Atlaentic - Atlantic & St Lawrence Railway, and expertly
written by Robert R. Brown.

The St. Lawrence & Atlantic was comploted at Island rond, Vormont,
on July 16, 1853, thus the C.R.H A. bulletin has been issued 1n observ.
ance of the centenary. This railway was the nucleus around which the
great Grand Trunk system developed. ‘It was the Province of Canada‘s
outlet to the sea prior to the advent of the Intercolonial Railway,
and fprmed the eastern extremity of the Grand Trunk's main line, whioch .
carried Canada's overseas oOmmCIce. to and from the American port of
Portland, Meine, ,

Copies of "The Road to the aea" may be purchased for 35 cents
postpaid from the Association's editorial office. at 6959 De 1'Epee. Ave.,
antreal 15, P Q ‘ .

FIRST T T 04 SUBWAY CARS ARRIVE

Cars 5000 and 5001, the first two unite ‘of the 104 cars ordered by
the Toronto Transportation Commission for the Yonge Street Subway, -
arrived at Hillcrest shops on Thursday, July 30th. The production of .
these two cars was accelerated by the Gloucester nailway Carriege and -
Wagon Co. so as to allow their inspection by Toronto's future subway-
riding public at the Canadian National Exhibition. .

The two cars made a safe Trans-Atlantic crossing on the forward
deck of the froighteir "New York City" of the Bristol Line and arrived

at Montreal on July 26th. The windows had protective wooden coverings
for the boat and rail journey and carried signs proclalnlng "TO TORONTO
for Canada's Tirst subway". The liontreal press, out in full force to

witness the unloading of the cars from the shins, considered these
signs a means of "rubbing it in" for the suowayless ocity of Moatreal,
Representatives of the T. T C., thé manufacturers, and the steamship
company and reilway involvsd in transportlng -the .cars were also on hand
to supervise the transfer from ship to G.N.R. flat cars, :

The National Harbours Board's. large lontreal floating orane h01st~
ed the cars from the ship to a barge near the foot of Frontenao Street;
the latter was pushed up river by a tug to Allan's Siding at the foot
of Me Gill Street. Here the subway cars were placed on four specially
equipped C.N.R. flat cars for the trip to Toronto. .

The oar -bodies, whioh head oroseed the ocean ‘detached’ from the
truocks, were reunited with ‘them aboard the flat ‘cars, on which 80-pound
reils had begy laid. Special chooks were -placed on ‘each side of the
subway car whdels and were secured to the raile. -~ - The C.N,R. moved
the cars to Toronto in a. gingerly fashion; at a rate not exceeding 25
m.pshs, and they travelled during daylight hours only.

Upon arrival at T T.C.'s Hillorest shops, the cars were unloaded
at the usual ramp, but woere subsequently pushed around the north side
of the shop building to the sast door on a special temporary track with
wide-radius curves leid through the bus parking lot. The track - was
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immediately removed after the two ocars had been pushed over it.

At the time of writing the cars are still in Hillcrest shop build-
ing, receiving a thorough inspection from the %.T.C. Equipment Depart-
ment. Their next move will be a most unusual one! they will be
moved (motive power as yet unknown) right through the centre of Toronto
on surface street car trackage (via Bathurst and Fleet Streets) to the
Exhibition grounds where they wili be on public display in a specially-
constructed mock-up of a subway station. This spectaculur operation
will of necessity be conducted in the dead of night owing to the fact
that the great width of the cars will probably foul clearances on the
opposing track, and they will of necessity be moved very slowly. This
will also involve moving the car bodies on street car trucks, as the
long wheelbase of the rapid transit trucks precludes their passage
around curves of street railway radius. ‘

OTHER T.T.C. NOTES - A change in car assignments on the Bay route meade
on August 10th will soon cause the retirement of all 18 remaining Brill
Peter Witts of series 2580-2678. Most of these cars were removed

from the St. Clair Division after the operation of Saturday, August

8th and moved to deal storage at Russell Division on Sunday the ¢th.

A few remain in operation at the time of writing (August 1llth). - For
the first time in nearly 22 years, the Bay route soon will be without
Brill cars (excluding the recent all-PCC Sundey operation), ana the
first complete group of Deter Witts will be retired.

Coincident with retirement of the Brills, PCC operation has been
extended on the Bay route. Twenty-six two-man rush nour runs were
replaced with one-man PCC cars commencing londay, August 10th, and all-
PCC service has been introduced on weekday evenings and Sciurdays.

‘Day normal service will continue to be given completely by two man
C.C.& F. Peter Witts, _ :

- It scems likely that the first Small Witt car will also soon be
scrapped. Car 2866 was badly warped when struck by a truck at Fleet
St. and Strachan Ave, while on & training run on Liay 22nd. The car
nas been in dead storage since that time and stripped of several parts.
This would also be the first Pay-inter Vitt to disappear from tue
roster.

- Two non-revenue cears for use on the Toronto subway are virtually
completed and two more are well under way. .Units RT.3 and RT.5 have
already reached the paint cnd lettéring stege and are undergoing final
ad justments. RT3 is n two cab dump crr to be used for the transport-
Ztion and sprending of ballast in the open portions of the rapid transit
right-of-way. It was built using the body and underframe of differ-
ential dump car W-18, on Brill 77-El trucks with G.E. 241B motors, K-35
control, and a 74 H.P. dumping motor. There is also provided a 16
volt battery for emergency lighting. The twin cabs were built up in
Hillcrest and feature rubber mounted windows. :

Grinder RT.S5 will be the least altered of the six subway cars. It
was formerly snow scraper 2206 and previously Toronto Civic Railway
single truck DE wood passenger car 53. It retains its original street
car outline, although now a canary yellow colour. Alterations consist
principally of removal of the scraper blades and equipment, and appli-
cation of an air brake system (which the car has never had proviously
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during its long career) and the mechanism associated with raising and ‘NK\
lowering the abrasive grinding shoes. Both RT.3 and RT.S5 have been
equipped with sealed-boam headlights and double red and- green -markers
on both ends.

- Former Eglinton 8now plough TP-2 is. being oonverted to a "rail
maintenance™ car with ‘a centrally-mounted large oab, and cranes at each
end of the body, Former Rolling Stock Dept. wheel car RS-3 is becom--
ing & flat general service car with twin cabs and a single centrally
mounted crane. Neither car will have any seublance of its previous
appearance. Still to be constructed for the subway arc a rotary snow ,
blower car and a“staff maintenance" or garbage oar.

MISGELLANY :
by G. W. Horner and others

The Imperlal "Esso" road’ map of Ontario is unusual among road meps
in that it shows all railway lines 'in asddition to roads.

Tenders are being asked by the Canesdian National Railways for the
following construction projects: Clearing and grading and the install-
ation of bridges and culverts on the new l4-milé -diversion from Linwood,
N.S. to the new Canso 3trait causeway; rehabilitation of the Inverness
subdivision on Cape Breton Island from Hastings to Inverness Junction,
e distance of four miles; olearing and grading and instullation of
bridges and culverts for the exten51on of the FPicton subd1v181on south
from Picton to Lake Ontario. ‘

The Ottawa Transportation Commission has had to drop Jlans for the
Templeton trolley coach route due to aldermenic pressure. There has
also been great pressure from the City of Hull recently for bus sub-
stitution on the heavily travelled H car line; however, the Federal
District Commission has recently made publlc a plan to rcpave the ,
Chaudiere Bridge and relocate the 0.T.C. H line trecks in the centre of
the road. This should assure the existence of the Hull—bt. Batrlck
carline for some years to come.

The bus for tram substitution policy of the l.ontreal Transportation
Commission will proceed one step further on August 29th, on which date
the outer ends of the two Notre Dame routes (25 - Notre Dame - Cote St.
Paul and 36 - Notre Dame - Ville Emard) will see the last of car oper-
ation. The two routes run from Flace D' Armes westerly via Notre Dame
‘Street and oross the Lachine Canal via Cote St. Paul St. where they
split; 25 runs via Ohurch St. To Wellington while 06 traverses lionk
and Allard to De Monts Street. These outer split segments are in the.
suburban community of Verdun. A single Notre Dame ocer.route will :
continue to run from Place D'Armes to the vicinity of the canal cross-
ing, while extensions of bus routes will cover the abandoned portions.
Cote St. Paul carhouse will be stranded no longer 31tuated on an oper-
ating car line. -

Oshawa Railway construction flat motor 44, was reoently equipped With
e new long steel cab of entirely different ‘design from .the former "'
short end ceb.

"LATE NEWS ITEM - Toronto Transportation Commission trailer shunter Y-2
was. moved to Davisville subway yard on August l4th to supply motive
power for unloading subway cars. ' Minor modifications were made to ¥Y-2
for its unusual new use. ‘Four additional subway caers arrived at Davis-
ville on August 13th,
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The Society meets on the third Friday of every month in Room 486 ,
Toronto Union Station. The September meeting, the opening one for the
season 1953-54, will be held at 8:30 P.M. on Friday the l&th.

AUGUST EXCURSION MEETING - A total of thirteen members attended the
gathering at Port Credit Station on the evening of August 21st and
witnessed a steady parade of trains. Anong the many types of motive
power which were noted during the evening were T.H.& B. Pacific 15,
still handling passenger, and C.N.R. F-M road-switcher 7628, only ons
of its class in Southern Ontario. '

ONTARIO NORTHLAND HIT BY FIRE; ANNOUNCES LINE ABANDONMENT

On the night of August 25th, a $100,000 fire destroyed the car
shop of the Ontario Northland Railway at North Bay. The frame struc-
ture was practically doomed fron the start of the blaze as the flames
raced through the building with great speed. Most shop equipment was
lost, and several box cars and cabooses which were undergoing repairs
in the shop were also destroyed.

A ma jor car repair program had been slated for cormencement durlng
September, but this has necessarily been postponed indefinitely. Plans
for a new freight car repair shop are already on the drawing boards.

The Ontario Northland recently announced that it intends to aban-
don its 10-mile Englehart - Charlton branch during 1954, and has = set
May 3lst as a tentative date. The Elk Iake and Gowganda gold mines,
which provided the original reason for the construction of the branch
have been largely worked out, and the operations of the branch now
causes a $17,000 annual deficit.

O0.N.R. Comblnatlon car 704 has been converted to an A-ray car for
service in Northern Ontario. This car will provide citizens of more
inaccessible areas with chest X-rays as do the mobile motor truck units
in Southern Ontario. The conversion work was done on this car while
it was parked on the short siding which leads off of the C.P.R. North
Toronto line to- the: gate of Lambert Iodge (formerly Chrlstle btreet
Hospital). : . “l ) .

NEW C.P.R. SPUR - Offsetting the abandonment note above is the appli-
cation of the Canadian Pacific Railway for permission to construct a
spur line from a point west of Oshawa station southerly to the site of
the new General Motors plant in south-west Oshawa. This line would
be carried by means of an overpass across the C.N.R. Main Line and Pro-
vincial Highway 401. Operation of this spur would deprive the Oshawa
Railway of considerable traffic which would otherwise fall to it.
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HISTORY OF TORONTO S WINUHESTER ST. CARLINE

Newsletter 84 carried the story of one of Toronto's long abandoned
street car routes, the Ashbridges line, Another route which is ragid-
ly falling into the limbo of forgotten things (except for railfan his-
torians) is the once important Winchester route, The rarliament route
is the modern counterpart of this old line but the ¥Winchester portlon
of the operation has long been abandoned, and Winchester 3treet now is
a rather unimpressive residential thoroughfare in east-central Toronto,
giving no hint that both horse and electric cars rolled along it for
many years. _

Street railway operation to the vicinity of Wlnchester Street
began as early as November of 1874 with the inception of the oherbourne
horse car route. = This route bégan from downtown and followed King,
Sherbourne, Carlton and Parliament Streets to terminate at Parliament
and Winchester. The operation with which this-article is concerned
actually began sometime during 1881, when the tracks of what was by
this time the Parliament ‘branch of. the Sherbourne route (the other
brench continuing north on Sherbourne to Bloor) were extended easterly
along Winchester Street from Parliament for three long blocks to Sumach
Street. The one way mileage of this extension on Winchester Street‘
was 0.21. .

In July, 1883, the Winchester route as sucn came 1nto belng, as
the Winchester branch of the Sherbourne route was so renamed.  The
routing wés  unchanged at this time, and remained fixed until after the
assumption of street rallway serV1ces in the city by the Toronto Rail-
way Company in 1891. :

On September 26th, 1892, the downtown routlng of the Wlnchester
route was changed from Sherbourne to Church Street.  Electrification
came to Winchester Street on September 28th, 1893, and at the same time,
the routing was completely changed: Cars. ran from Sumach via Winchest-
er, Parliament, Carlton and Yonge to Front St. For a time during 18¢4,
the Winchester "route was combined with Parliament, but was separated -
after a few months' operation and returned to Church otreet.

During this year a wye was installed at Winchester and Sumacn
Streets, the outer terminus of the route. The stem of the wye extend-
ed north on Sumach from the intersection.

The next ma jor change in routing came on December 24th 1906 when
Yonge Street was used in- place of Church. ... On December 18th 1911,
cars were routed from Winchester via Parllament St., newly constructed
track on Wilton Ave. (now Dundas St.) and Vlctorla to Adelaide, for
another basic alteration in downtown routing, This routing saw out
the remaindzr of the period of existence of the Toronto Railway Company.

With a major shift in routing made on October 2nd, 1921 by the then
new Toronto Transportation Cormmission, the Winchester llne was routed
via Parliement end Queen to Victoria. During rehabilitation of the
aged trackwork on Parliament Street south of Winchester in 1922, a
shuttle service operated on Winchester only.

The name "Winchester® was discontinued on July 1, 1923, as the
route was renamed "Parliament®, However, the Wlnchester Street track-
age remained in use.

In 1924, the T.T.C. extended double track on Parliament Street
north from the point where rails had previously stub-ended (Wellesley
St.) to the Prince Edward viaduct, and constructed the Viaduct loop at
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this point. - (Unused track had previously been -in. placo from Wehchester
to Wellesley). On August 3rd, 1924, Parliament cars were routed cver ..

this new. trackage, and the Nlnchester street rails were vacated. A
shuttle bus route took over service on Winchester Street on the same
date, but as might be expected, patrorcge was very light, and the route
was abandoned on April 1st, 1926 Since that date this street has
~never figured in any transit routings.

During thp latbter period of its operation, the Toronto Kailway
Company used a mixture of Class D single truck .and Class L double
truck cars on Winchester Street; as the T.T.8. retired these classes,
wingle truck cars of class I (1564-1710) were assigned iVinchester runs.
In mid-1923, ex-Civic Railways Birney cars displaced the Toronto Rail-
way cars, and the Sumach wye was, of course, no longer required. Thus
the Birney was the last type of car to serve the trackage under dis-
cussion.

Stops on Winchester were located at Parliament (westbound), Met-
calfe, Sackville and Sumach. The tracxage in use during the Toronto
Railway and T.T.C. periods of operation was light 69 1b., rail laid in
1883, the year of electrification. The arrangement was rather unusual
in that the segment from Parliament to Sackville was double tracked
while the last block, from Sackville to Sumach, was single - one of the
few stretches of two-way single track ever to have existed in the city.
The shuttle bus route which succeeded car operation was forood to op-
erate over the rough paving of this o0ld trackwork, as the latter was
not removed until well after the end of bus service. The wye at
Sumach Street was removed in 1927, while the tangent track on Winches-
ter was removed the following year

The cessation of car service on wlnchester Street constituted a
relocation rather than an abandomment; however, it destroyed the
features of the line which made it unusual in Toronto, principally the
picturesque operation along a narrow residential street, suggestive of
many small town trolley routes.

MOTIVE POVWER NOTES
by G.W. Horner

Herewith i1s a list of C.N.R. motive power currently stored out of
service at Stratford, Ontario:

2-6-0 2-8-0 . 2-8=2 . 0=6-0 4-6-2

845 , - 2117 3402 - 7215 5065
4.6-0 2341 S 3426 Ceem22l - 5101 9
4-6-0 2354 3478 7223 5599
1136 2363 3503 7227 % -
1208~ 2393 3512 7241 Self-
1224 2423 _ 7300 Propelled
1236 2445 2-10-2 7389 Car
1238 2488 4015 ‘ 7432 -
1303 2541 7440 15842
SO 0-8-0 7445 :
i ' 8367 - 7500

‘2

2 - Sideswipe damage & - Fire damage
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Six-wheel switchers 7061 7216 and 7266, recently stored at Strat-
ford, have subsequently been SOrapped at: Ipndon reclamation yard, ' :

Other C.N. R..looomotives currently in storage at various points in
the Central Region are as follows:

745, 1315, 1356, 1388, 2186, 2196, 2199, 2365, 25%5 2686, 3465,
3713, 3725 5291 7202 7230 7557 7452 15850. :

The remains of diesels 9048 and 9049 were scrapped at Val Royal on
May 29th, and Mikado 3483 was scrapped on June 1lOth. Diesel “A" unit
9110 passed through Toronto on July 2Yth in a badly wrecked condition,
It was being shipped to General Motors Diesel Ltd. plant for rebuilding.

Dates of receipt of MIW-CGE 660 H P, switehers by the C.N.R, are:
8469 ~ May 1, 8470 - lay 21, 8471 - June 1ll, 8472 - June 26th.

New road “A" units for the Ontario Northland Railway passed through
Toronto from the GID plant to the reilway as follows:
1514, 15156 - July 29th
1516, 1517 - Aug. 1st

T.T.C. NOTES

The cutoff for Dundas route trackage laid in the new street diver-
sion at Bathurst Street went into regular service with the first day
car -on Monday, August 24th.: The old trackage, now disused, was dis-
connected at the dorner of Dundas and Ryerson, where the cutoff begins,
but has not been removed.

Subway ballast car RT.3 was moved fron hillcrest shops to Davis-
ville yard on August 19th, pulled by a differential dump car.

KLingston Road Exhibition routing has been somewhat altered this
year: Normal day routing is the same as in previous years (Exhibition-
"Birchmount), with a 7'30" headwey of Exhibition-Church St, cars super-
imposed on the regular service, However, on weekday evenings and
Saturdays, the HLingston Rd. Exhibition service is cut short at Viood-
bine Loop, and the regular {ingston Rd.-~-Coxwell (Danforth-s3irchmount)
service is operated. Ex-Cleveland r.C.C.'s 4675-4699 are being used
on the Queen route during the ¥Exhibition period due to lack of the
appropriate destination indication on their tenporury sign curtains.

C.P.R. PURCHASES R.D.C. CARS

The Cenadian Pacific Railway will shortly take delivery of four
of the streamlined rail diesel cars (R.D.C. cars) built by the Budd
Company of Philadelphia. These cars, first of their type in Canada,
form part of the recent large order for new passenger equipment placed
with this company.

One car will be an R.D.C.-3 for use on the lattawa « angliers
branch from North Bay. It is expected to enter gervice on December ..
l4th. The other cars are R.D.C.-1's, and will commence operation on
November 30th, One car will be assigned to the Ijontreal - Mont laeurier
service, while the other two will serve the Toronto - Detroit run as a
coupled unit, replecing steam locomotives on trains 629, 63C and 631,

SPECIAL NOTE: The Society plans to organize & trip for members on a
regular run when these cars go-into service. Members are requested to
notify the Society of their intention to participate in thils excursion -
it is hoped that a party rate cah be obtained on fares.

74 W _ N _ L] W ] L L] [ i
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The Society meets on the third Friday of every month in Room 486,
Toronto Union Station at 8:30 P.M. The next meeting will be held on
October 1l6th. The program for this meeting will consist of a showing
.of slides.

Mention must be made here of the very unusual and cleverly produced
film "Steal of IZmpire™ which was projected at the 3eptember meeting by
John Mills. Messrs, 1iills, Cooper, Sandusky, Kelley, Knowles and
Naylor of the U.C.R.S. and lavallpe and Ritchie of the C.R.H.A. of Hon-
treal, are to be congratulated upon the imagination and skill, to say
nothlng of the hours of time that went into the preparation of this
film. TFor the benefit of members who were not in attendance at the
meeting, the picture took the form of a humorous parody on Canadian
railway history in which the above-named men took the principal parts.
The showing of the picture was purposely not announced previously, so
that other members were surprised and delighted at belng provided with
such an unusual evening's entertainment.

SOCIETY’RECEIVES SUBSTANTIAL DONATION

Mr, William Forsyth, 3uperintendent of Equipment of the Toronto =
Trensportation Commission, has donated an extensive collection of
bound volumes of electric railway periodicals to the library of the
Upper Canada Railway Society. Included are the “"Electric Railway
Journal™ and its successor, "Transit Journal®, from 1919 through 1942,
several recent years of "Mass Transportation” magazine, and the ‘'Pro-
ceedings of the American Zlectric Railway Association" covering a goodly
span of years during the heyday of the electric railway.

The Society would like here to express its thanus to kr. Forsyth
for this generous gift, which increases the value of the society's
library by a very great anount, and which will doubtless fa01l1tate the
research of Soclety menbers in the future

Ontario's second 1mportant rallway oenbenary of the year w1ll
occur next month. On November 10th, 1853, the first section of the
Great '‘estern Railway was opened, from Hemilton to Niagara Falls. The
November issue of the Newsletter will elaborate upon this event.

TWO LAKE ERIE & NORTHERN CaitS SCRArYID

After some months of retirenent, wood cars 933 and 955 of the Iake
Erie & Northern - Grand River- electrlc line were scrapped during Sep-
tember. These cars, with their mates 935, 937, 939 and 953,.had 38
years of service behlnd them, as they were constructed for: the railway
by the Preston Car and Coach Company in 1215. Car 933 was originally
L.E.& N. 225, while -car 955, originally a trailer, was no. 275.

Only two wooden passenger cars are in- aervice on . the G.R.R.-~ L. E.\
& N. system, these being 937 and 953.  The other two wood cars, 935.
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and 939, are currently stored out of service, and in view of the declin-
ing passenger traffic on the railway, it hardly seems likely that they
will ever carry passengers again.,

At last reports, the frame and trucks of the two scrapped ocars
were still to be seen at rreston shop; although stripping of the cars
progressed gradually through the summer, tie body of 933 was demolished
during the week of September 6th, and that of 955 during the week of
September l3th.

C.P.R. "DAYLINLR" SCHEDULE

A

1- A n- T T - ne oy 8 > fr Bar n
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These runs have been speeded up considerably (2 hours even for the
Toronto-london segment as against 2 hours and 20 minutes previously),
and they have been extended to Windsor and Dstroit. The Toronto-
Detroit running time is four hours and 20 minutes. The trains have:
been named “The Dayliners™, a move to add to the popularity of the RDC
cars, : '

The schedule for the trains in question is as follows:

629 631 630
ex Sat. ,3un. Sat, only . . 6X sSun.
3:55 PM 1:30 P v Toronto ARR 10420 AM
4:05 1:42 West Toronto . 10:09
4:43 2125 Guelph Jet. -
5:00 2:45 Gelt 9:14%
5:32 3:18 Woodstock 8143
6 :00 3:45 ARR London v 8:15
6:156 4:00 LV London ARR 8:00
7:15 4:58 Chathan 7:06
7:31 S:2vu Tilbury 6:44
- 8:00 6:00 ARR Windsot v 6:15
8:(5 6:05 v Windsor  4RR ' 6:10
8:15 PU 6:15 PM ARR Detroit LV 6:00 4kl

The numbers that will be assigned to the RDC units by the C.:.K.,
have been made known; the RDC«3 car, which will operste in Norta Bay-
Angliers service will be 9020, while the three KDC-1 cars, two of
wnich will form the "Dayliner", and the other of which will operate
between Montreal and lLiont lLaurier will be nos. 9050-9052.

Details of the proposed U.C.R.3. excursion on a saturday trip of
the "Dayliner™ will be yrinted in the [{oveuber ilewsletter.

IOTIVE 20WER NOTES

The twenty-four Gr-7 GID road-switcuers ordered by tius C.N.ik.
recently (see Newsletter 91) have been assigned tne number group 7555-
7578. Several of these locomotives, built for stock, have alrwcady
been delivered to the railway, and have been running for brief periocds
in the Toronto area, before being sent to the .estern Region.

The eighteen 1800 HrX road-switcheys ordered from Liontreal loco-
motive “orxs will carry numbers 7830-7847. o units on tnis oraer
have as yet been delivered.
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- AN _AMERICAN RAILEAN LOOKS AT CANADA -

(Editor's Note: 4n associate member of the ooclety, Mr. wllllam '
C. Kessel of Buffalo N.Y,, the author of this piece, madé &
recent trip to Toronto,.and .upon returning wrote,out his ;'”*
impressions. These he contributed to the Newsletter. in ‘thé’
following article. It should: serve .to meké Toronto, railfans
realize that they are indeed.fortunaté in hav1ng an. enV1ron-A

ment that is becoming increa81ngly the envy of enthusiasts i

from other parts. o

Fach trip to Canada (and we'll be makwng more and nore as U. S. .steam
engines are killed in the prime of life) reveals & greater amount .of
railroadiana available for the fan. Taxe iugust l2th, for instance.

«t Niagara Falls, I found a round trip excursion fare of g3L20 to
Toronto. That's 165 round trip miles. The. long brick station has
a series of doors labelled *Conductors®, etc. in o0ld d1v1slon point
fashion; and the roundhouse (displaying mostly stbeau. oower; is acg¢ross
the tracis.

L Pacific. pulled seven cars. At each statlon to Hamllton .a llne-
up of reefers was spotted for the fruit rush. = Some trains were met, 2
all steam powered. 4t Hamilton, our two coaches were. pulled back. uy

a steam switcher, and finally. attaohed to train 6 for thé. run to Toron-
to. We left on tlme.

There vwere meets aplenty; ‘but of prlnclpal interest was ‘the fact
that each small town station enroute hed a-nunber of house tracks end
at least three of these had short freights, pulled by Consolldatlons. .
Only lMimico Yard seemed to have diesels. .Canada, you know, has built
light engines such as Pacifics as recently as flve years ago. Canada
is dieselizing the proper way, and not scrapping lid-year-old artics.

~t Toronto were connecting trains.  Canadian roads have connec-
tions frowm and to aboub every principai trail, anu they.icspect Tusdii.
Llso at Toronto was “the fine trolley system, which also operates ferries
with roller-curtain destination signs.: There were checkers every mile,
it seemed, plannlng headways. _ o

Returnlne to the magnificent statlon we saw an oddity which had
never been called to our attention: The statlon says the "“builder's
plate” serves the Canadian racific and ugggg_lrugu railways. Yith a
fine sense of historical propriety, this name has beew preserved.

The lLiaple Leaf returning had a 4-8-%, a deadhesad sleeper a baggage
car, & recliner, a Lehigh Valley and a «ullman sleeper, a Lehlgh coach,
and a buffet parlour . L

T, T C.vNOTEo

Subway Cars traverse Toronto streets’ -~ One of the ‘most unusual moves
in Toronto electric railway history occurred on september 15, 1959,
when rapld transit cars 5000 and 5001 were taken fron the- Canedian
National Zxhibition grounds to Davisville Yard over surface street car
trackage. True, the two cars had nade an extensive trip on surface
trackege in the early hours of jugust 25th, when they were hauled fron
Hillecrest shops to the C.N.E., ' Howsever, the September’ 1oth trip was
longer in point of mileage, and 1nvolved a mishap Wthh resultved in the
nost unusual feature of all : i
Two 2500 series 2 man Peter Witts from. t.‘Clalr D1vis1on were run -
onto the teriporary shoofly at the C.N.E. grounds to picii up 500C and
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5001 - the first car was removed from the exhibit site by 1:35 4.17. and
both cars had passed Fleet Ipop by 2135 &AM, ~While the Bathurst line
was blocked by the operatlon west “of Fleetv Loop; T T.C.:supervisors'
cabs carried passengers from that - p01nt 40 the extibitien grounds.. .The
cars proceeded .via’ Fleet, ‘Bathurst, St.Clair -and Ybnge Streets clear~
ing the Yonge-St. ‘Clair: intersection at -3:12 a0 -
'  Howe®er, subway car HO0l wrs: dératled while it was being towed into
Davisville Yard .at 4:50 A.M., and the decision was'made ‘to.store car-
5000 in the Lawton Loop until the following night. Lar 5001 flﬂally
cleared Yonge St. at 5:48 A.M. after being rerailed, and the temporary
track leading into Davisville Yard wasgs lifted fron Yonge St. . Yonge
night cars had been diverted via liount Fleasant Road from 3: 10 to 5:48
and supervisors' cabs gave service on the vacated section of Yonge 5%.
Cer 5000 remained in Lawton loop carrying red lanterns all the
following day, and caused much conrment, It was moved into Davisville
- yard early on September 16th.. Peter ‘itts 2556 and 2564 were .parked’
in Davisville Yard on.subway trackage for two days follOW1ng until a.
path of egress had been made.

Another Historic ‘Subway Move - On bunday, Septenmber. Z0th,. cars 5004-
5005 ran under their own' power via subway- trackage from Davisvilie Yard
to Bloor Station, this constituting the first run of any distance mede
on Toronto rapid transit trackage. The ‘train moved very slowly, tak-.
ing two hours and 17 minutes for the 2.2 nile run. . It had to be snai-~
ed across several dedd sections, including a temporary traci laid
through Rosedale station, where permenent . tracks have still not been - .
laid.. The train is: stlll at Bloor Station, and it:is ‘expected that it
will be used for testlng in the southerly portlon of tne route below
Bloor St :

- Ex Cleveland Louisville PCC car 4687 has had rU wiring finished,
but still awaits couplers. Quantity conversion of Cleveland cars for
1U operation is expected to start very soon, Rehabilitation of the

last dozen of the 70 is being finished by Hlllcrest currently

- Simcoe Loop (at Front and Simcoe Streets:) was vacatéd by the Yonge
line effective with the first day car on londay, September 28th. Yonge
cars now loop via Front, York and Wellington Streeis, and the eastbouud
traclkk in front of the Union ostetion is used by Bathurst Trippers only.,
The C.N.R. owns the land on which the loop was situated, and requires

it for the counstruction of the new express building.- .The rail and.
overhead were removed . from the loop promptly-on thé 28th . The loop
was opened originally on September 22nd, 1930, on land - leased fron the .
Canadian National Reilways. It replaced the earller Station Loop (via
Front, Simcoe, Station and Yor: sts.) Which had been used for nany
years, However there was an interval of something ovér: two. years
between the 01031ng of 3tation Loop and the opening of Simcoe Loop,"
during which time Yonge cars looPed as, they are gresently d01ng, although
in the reverse direction.

- It has been-decided not to enlarge the. temporary harbour Yard; as,
had been previously. planned, for the last few months of Yonge surfaoo o
operation.  Eglinton carhouse w1ll continue to. scrvice a few traiuns
right up to the start of subway oporatlon, Whlld more. of them will Dbe
stored. in Harbour Yard than have been up to the prcsent time.
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- Toronto railfans can derive a certein amount of satisfaction from
the fact that the 55 trolley coaches currently being added to the T.T.C.
roster will replace considerably more mileage of motor bug routes than
gtreet car routes, Although the portion of the Yonge car line which
is not being covercd hy the subway (from Zglinton to Glen Echo) will be
served by trolley coaches (and by gas buses during rush hours) in the
post-subway era, this type of vehicle will also enter service on a
considerably extended Eglinton route and the present Fglinton i/est route.
These two routes are currently served by gas buses, bucv it is expected
that both will experience a pronounced increase in traffic with the
subway in operation. The 55 tirolley coaches are all 48-passenger
vehicles, consisting of 40 built new by Canadian Car and Foundry Co.
(9085-9124) and 15 purchased second hand from the Cincinnati Transit
Co. (9125-9139, formerly 1345-1359). The latter were built in 1948

by the Marmon-Herrington Co. of Indienapolis. L Tew of the new veh-
icles will be used on the four west end routes.

C.N.R. NOTES
- The Cenadian National Railways has extended the truck trailer- on-

flat car service £0 cover Montreal-Hamilton shipments. Twelve
additional Trailmobile trailers have been purchased and six morce flat
cars have had the equipnent required in this service applied to them.

- The C.N.R. announced recently that it intended to lay off 300 loco-
motive shop employees due to a general drop in traffic experienced on
the systemn.

- During the summer the Canadian National Railways inaugurated a six--
week course for the training of future executives, and which may prove
to be the forerunner of a permanent C.N.R. Staff College. The course
‘given in three parts to 47 hand-picked men, was designed to allow them
to climb out of departiental grooves and to examine and understand wider
corporate problems.

- The consolidation of all of the various C.i{... highway services
(with tie exception of C.N. Express) under one road transporiv Gepart-
ment was recently efTected. The new department is headed by Mr. F..i.
Gaffney of lontreal as General lanager. It will be responsible for
the administration of all C.N.R. road transport lines including sched. .
ules, maintenance, tariffs and extensions of service for both bus and
certage overations.

OTT4LWA ABANDONMENT
Ottawa's Rockcliffe route is to be cut back to Sussex and John
Streets effective October 19th. The lightly patronized outer end of

the route, which winds through Rockcliffe Park on private right of way,
is one of the most scenic sections of the QOttawa system.

ENCIOSURE - With this issue is enclosed a "Souvenir" transfer of the
type issued at the T T.C, rapid transit exhibit at the recent Canadian
National Exhibition. Note that the new T,.T.C. crest is shown on the
transfer, and that it carries the name "Toronto Transit Comwmission' -
the name of the five-man commission which will take over the respons-
ibility of providing transit service in all 13 federated Toronto mun-
icipalities after January lst next.
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The Society meets on the’ thlrd Frlday of every month in Roqm, 486,

Toronto Union Station, at 8;30 P.M, - The next meeting will be held on
November 20th, at which time, it is hoped, the entertainment 'will
consist of a ﬁhowing of one or more films proauced by tha. ?ennsylvapie
Railread. -

RDC TRIEF - The Canadian ~301f10 Railway will place the two RDC cars
on trains 629, 630 .and 631 on November 9th, ratper earliexy than . pre-

viously announced, Acoordingly it has ‘béen decided that the U£C .R.S -

Dayliner " excursion will be moved forward to:-November 21st. YWith ten

or more partlclpants it 'is expected that a party rate on fares may be

obtained. Members will ride the RDC cars (train 651) to iLondon, and

return on elther traln 22 or 632, Fmrther metaxl& of thefexoursion

&-pé'r oh prgev9. . .o L8, ooen g

—-—-ﬁ&l——uv--.u_

A word of thanks is given: ‘here to the many members of" the Society'

who supplied 35 mm. slides for the October meeting program, and par-
ticularly to Mr. Dave Ross, of the Delaware and Rutland odel Railroad
Club, who showed an interesting collection of o0ld glass slides which

featured principally heavy railroad electrlflcatlons of 35 to 40 years .

ago.
GREAT VESTERN RAILWAY CENTZNARY LONTH
On November 10th of this year, the attention of all ontario rail

enthusiasts should be focussed upon the C.N.R. line from Hamilton to -

Suspension Bridge (Niagara Falls), as 100 years ago that date, the

first regular train operated on the Great Vestern Railway, original
owner of this stretch of track, Dbetween the named terminals. The
operation of this train marked the beginning of a colourful history
for the railway which probably did more than any other to open up and
develop South-western Cntario.

It was recognized quite early in the 19th century that. long

distance railways {beyond the primitive portage roads) . would prove a.

great boon in* Upper and Lower - Canada. Seven railway charters .Qf .
considerable magnitude had been issued by 1841, but none of these had .

been acted upon up to that time; ‘while ’rallWay‘*construction was
proceeding apace in the United States. One of these seven unfilled

charters was granted in 1834 to the London and ‘Gore Rail . Road Company

nfor the purpose of constructing a single or double tracii wooden or
iron railway from London to Burllngton Bay; and also the navigable
waters of the Thames and lake Huron; and to employ thereon the force
of steam oy - the power or animals, or any mechanical .or other power",

In 1836 a survey for the route was made fron‘Hamilton to the Detroit

River.
The original 1854 charter was renewed in 1845 and the name

changed at this time to the Great Western Railroad, The power to
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build was -also-extended. ®till ' the"* ‘promoters, who by this tine in-
cluded "Sir Alleh*MacNab, Hamilton's “Teading oitizen of the day, could
not raise sufficient funds to begin oonstruction of this important
future 1link 1in the Oanadian economy. By 1851, the only lengthy
stretch of railroad in Canada was the unfinished St. Iawrence and

Atlantic, which was being built to give Montreal connection to an all-’

year port (Portland, Maine).  Only 60 miles of track.existed in Can-

ada at this time, as contrasted with 9021 miles in the United:- gStates, .

However, a variety of political and egenomic factors combined to

produce the railway building boom of the 1830's, the first of three

such "booms" in Canadian history, spaced at approximetely thirty year
intervals. Several railway projects began in earnest at this time,
given new life in some cases by pronises of government assistance.
Two. of. these. lines were major undertakings, - the Grand Trunk and Great
Western Railways., - The Grand Trunk. proaect was intended as a main

line of communicétion for British North Ameriea.. This it eventually

became, although not as completely 80.in later years as its oOriginal
builders had hoped.

The Great Western, by contrast was designed ‘more as a link

route, bridging the gap between Detroit and Buffalo, and securing thus
a great proportion of the growing and lucrative trafflc of the Ameri-
can:Middle Vest. The south-western portion of Ontarlo or then Can-

ada West, resembles an arrow pointed at the heart of the continent, a

deep southerly penetration of Canadian territory surrounded by Aueri-
can soil. As the greatest towns of the United States were. grOW1ng up
in the latitude of this projection, the promoters of the Great ‘jestern
hoped to be able to tap the lion's share of the traffic. As con-
struction finally got underway.in 1851 (ground had been broken at Lon-
don in 1849 at a great public .ceremony, but nothing further doéne), the

railway's' backers had the through American traffic in mind. They
realized, nevertheless, that the 1nterven1ng country was potentlally a'

source of valuable on-line traffic. :

The Provincial Gauge of 5 feet 6 inches was forced uyon tne rail-
way by the governmental legislature, and dampened soniewhat its effect-
iveness as a bridge route; nevertheless, the Hanilton grouypy heaaed by

Allan lacNab, with English financial backing, pushed the ‘road foruuard

with .. a speed in  peculiar .contrast to the years of . inaction and
indecision which. had plagued. the project since the. orlélnal charter of

1834 ' ‘and.. survey. of. 1836.. The years .1852 and 1855 were .ones of. busy..
activity all slong the proposed route, : with constructlon proceedingf‘
not in a direct continuous line, but. usually fron those’ goints whers.

supplies could be assembled most easily and leaving the nost difficult
segnments until the last. Supplies hed to be hauled over  the
uncertain roads of the day with all .of the .atténddnt difficulties and
increased expense {over rail shipment).

- The nanme of the company was changeo to the Great uestern rall-UAY[

in 1853. - The. Hamilton-Niagara Falls segment was the first to be
operied to regular traffic.  This occurred on November 10, 1853, when

a celebration train composed of six cars of merryma.ers left Hemilton

heeding for dinner at Niagarat's Clifton Hotel. The train broke down
some milés -short of 1ts destination, and “the first. run had to be
completed by road. Nevertheless the road wes open, end Hemilton had
obtained a very significant connection to the Nlagara Frontier.
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Construction of this first link was ;elatively simple, with the

ascent:of. the escarpment posing the onky: fejor problem, This wag ¢:

accomplished at Merritton, on nuch the easiest of the four railway

grades up the’sscarpment -easti-of Hamixtqn.‘ The fouté seledted was -~ °

virtually straight from the. foot- of ‘this grdde to thé point where the™"
railway ¢ame up against Burlington Helghts. The'servioing and ter- -
minal yards at Hamilton were locatéd on g marshy seotion on the’ south

side .of .Burlington'Bay .west of James Street; the passengér: atation

was located at Caroline and Stuart Streets,z 8 locabion whioh it nain- ¢

tained until ]1930. .
-Jhertly afperwayda (DGQ l7th) vhq line o London ‘wasg o,ened -the

ariginally planned course of the Yondon and Gore  Rail Road. Con~

struction here proved a much more difficult ‘task. In the first place,
the railwday weas located . away .from . navigable water for tire most part,
so supplies had . to be hauled :in by r0ad, Moreovgr, sone of thq nost
difficult of the rerainic hills in Southern Ontario intervencd :in the

path of construction.. ’-The crossing -of the “north-eastern ‘corner of'_ 
Cooters Paradise :(a marshy area &t the western end of Burlington. Bay) =

required two years of . incessant work of £illing before a'permanent
track could be.laid .across it. :

Immediately west of the Hamilton termlnal the ‘line was foreced to
abandon the straight course it -had followed through the Niagara Penin-
sula, snd to -skirt - Burlingbton Heights, then icross: this ridge by means

of a deep gravel cubting and bridge the necik of water which at that - -

time. connected , Coote's Paradise to Burlington Bay. 3mnis-ekpehsive
routing was the whim of 8ir. Allan:Mat6Nadb who wished to méie sure that

the railway passed by. nis estate (now Dundurn Castle on York St., Ham—'_

ilton). In an attempt to bridge the neck of water draining-Coote's
Paradise, -great oaken piles were driven into tune soft material at the
bottom -without Bstriking < solid rock.. The expedient-of filling ‘the

marshy. siretch with loads of gravel was - then undertakea.  For two

years, .continuously 24 hours a-day; gravel and rock were poured into
the hole;. but as this»-material»fdisappeared énd’ ~spread out - on the
bottom, the -appetite of the marsh "seemed insatiable. - Finally ‘the
gravel remained above water level, but even so 1t settled =and threw
the grade out of alignment. Lrestllng was underteken at this point;
this also sani, but finally, after more dumping, the roadbed remalned
stable and the permanent tracn could be laid aeross BhlS difllcult
segment.

.The .Des jardins canal also oroved troublesome.v; in order that =

reilway swing bridge  might. be built the course of ‘bhe’ canal thfough '
Burlington Heights had ‘to =D changed ' While thig work wasiin pro- -
gress and the canal blocked, the ‘Great: Lestern patd thée ‘towd of ‘Dundas ‘™

an indemnity for the inconvenience which it suffered. - Nevertheless,
by this date, the canal had largely outlived - its usefulness. - The
half-mile embra01ng the orossing of Cooteé's Paradise &nd the cenal was -

undoubtedly the most difficult stretch of construction ‘on the entire’
railway,. end. probably has been the most difficulb .piede - of - railway;g;

coistruction in Southern Ontario.
The G.W.. main line' had to climb :.from lLakeé Onteris ‘level (about

875 feet .north;of:Coote's. Paradise) to the Lake Erie ‘level (one of 800 -~

feet). in a few miles west from Dundas. This necessi%ated ‘8 longifﬂ
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steady grade, one whioh has been an operatang problem rlght to theff
present day, and-which can never be .rectified. . . A- £amillar sight to- -
day are the pusher .Mikados waiting at. Bayview Junctlon to 8881St the . -

next frelght train up.the Dundas "hill",

In making this aeoent .the. . Great: western could not serve. Dundas::
on the town's own level,. but secured a right- ofaway itwo:' hundred -feet .

up the escarpment face. This provid -& the +turning point in +the
struggle for supremacy between Hamllton and Dundas which had been very
regl up until that tine.

The G.%W,R. ignored the town .of Brantfoxd 1n its westward passage,
and this fact gave rise. to a rather peculiar layout of rail lines. in
the vicinity in later years .as Brantford grew. - The most peculiar
feature is the fact that a segment of .the 1853 Great Western main line
north of the.town is now totally abandoned. The railway did .construct
e branch, also npw abandoned, . into Brantfaord some 18 years later.
West of the . Grand River crossing (at Paris) G.W. locating engineers
had an easier time of it, and west of ILondon, the table-top country-
side of this- part of Ontarlo made for. long stretches of tangent. .

The Hamilton to London opening wes closely followed in January by
the opening of the London-W1ndsor portion, and the maln llne was com~
plete. )
Later in 1854 oonstructlon began of a branch llne unéer the
charter of the Galt and . Guelph Rallway from Herrisburg (east of Paris)

northerly to Galt and this 1ine was extended to Guelph on the G.T.R. -

main line, in 1857

The Great Western was quite prosperous~ for the flrst few years,
and the expected through American traffic arrived, but only because of
the fact that an alternate route did not exist at this time «. the

necessity of changlng freight car bodies . to wide gauge trucks for the.

haul over the Great VWestern was onerous and expensive. . Early traffic
consisted primarily of agriculturel produce from the recently opened
Midéle West and supplies for the growing. towns of this region. The
great Niegara Suspension Bridge was opened in May of 1855, greatly
facilitating through traffic. The G W.R. also transferred freigzht to
ships for a time at Hamilton, for water transport to Oswviego, Cape Vin-
cent and Ogdensburg, in competition with the .Grand Trunk.

A 68% increase in traffic was registered in the: second year .S
operatlon of :the. .railway « the industrialization of the city of Hamil-

ton was given its . stert uith the errival of the ‘Great- Western, whl,h'

made possible the. 1mporting of Pennsylvania coal: ~: o I R

Barly rolllng stock and rails were purchased in Great Brltaln and
the United States. .The first G.W, loocomotives were brought piecemeal-
to the property by shops on Laie Ontario. After being unloaded, they

were assembled by mechanics brought from England for this purpose
The first locomotives puronased .came: fromn Brlstol Lnglandoand Lowell
Mass.

through traffic as a bridge route, the management. began .to think of

attracting more local traffic Dby - constructing'a;number; of feedsr v

Iines. In 1855, the company secured control of an enterprise which
had had a separate incorporation as the Hamilton and Toronto Railway
(see U.C.R.S., Bulletin no. 1l1), but had not yet completed its line for

Although the Great Viestern desired prlmarlly to make its bid for N

SRR [ ) L ] [5-2 Y
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traffic. The Great deste;n, 1n taxing over thi§ llne as a sub81d1ary,
thought of it as a branch line. Originally, during the time that the
railway east from Toronto was under.a Separate ownership (Grand Trunk)
~this no doubt was true. But eventually this 40 miles of traclk became
as busy, 1f not more so, . than . eny other line in the Dominion. Yet
even to-day, railroad men refer to this as .the "Toronto Branch®,.

The line was actually opened to. traffic. in. Decenber and was
accordingly merged with the G.W.R. to form & major feeder for the com-
pany. Also completed soon thereafter wag a rallway from Jomoka to
Sernia. - The railway now provided.a short cut aoross the clrcuitous
navigation route between Ja«e Hupon and Jgke Ontario.

“  The railway became a mdjor irndustry for.the city of. Hamlltqn. In
addition to possessing the company's local head. office (aside from the
British control), the principal car’ Tand’ locpmotive repair shopg and a
rail rolling mlll were located here, . Tﬂﬁ pninqlﬁal shop bujilding was: .
erected in 1849, and became no small factor in the city's growing
industrial economy, and Hamilton's renown as a . rallway centre grew
apece. The shops beganm to build engines for the .road and thereby .
reduced the. dependence wupon foreign sources for new motive power., 4.
number of famous locomotives of the day were turned out for the sys- -

ten's own use in 1860 and 1861. ' ~In anotler reSpect the shops created -

a "first©, Although it is & vefy little known fact, particularly in
the United States the world's first sleeping . car was manufactured in -
Hamilton in the Great Western ‘shops by . 1aster Car Builder sanmuel
Sharpe, in 1857, This was *two ye&ars before the, Pullman and Yagner
concerns in the United States brought out ‘thelir pioneer . vehicles.

Another Great Yestern ‘innovation was the‘practice of sorting letters -

enroute in order to speed ‘mail delivery, A

Complicating factors. entered to disturb the early traffic yattern
so well established by the railway.’ The Grand Trunk cut deeply into
Great Western territory with its lines westward from Toronto to London
and Sarnia. The attractions of an all-Canadian route from the Lower
Lekes to Vontreal and Quebec was beginning to teke its toll of the
Great Western traffic. Thaen t00, the Grand Trunk apbsorped the puffalo
and ‘Lake Huron Railway, which with its line bgtween Fort Erie and God-
erich, cut a . diagonal swath through the “Great western's domaln.
Although this line was never very profitable it had some effect.. oo

'From' 1866, the G.W.R. g permittéd to lay a third rail to otan-‘y
dard ‘gauge on its main line, and no breéék of bilk or truc« interchange
was - thereafter necessary. The "prov1n01al" gauge was generally aban-
doned by Canedian railways in the ‘early’ 1870's, end the Great wWestern
had removed all of its outside rdil by 1873..

However, more trouble loomed for the Great western a8 rival lines;

weré constructed. The Iake Shore and Michigan Southern line.south of.

Iake Erie was formed by the consolidation .of a number .of early- ‘short
roads and this tookx away much of +the Anerican.traffic. Oon top of

this was the incorporation in 1868 ©f the Erié.and’ Niagara. Exten31on,g,

Railway (renamed Canada Southern in 1869)., ‘This company had as its
purpose the ¢construction of "'a ‘diréct route between. Fort Erie eand
Amherstburg, handling traffic between the twg Amerlcan frontiers., -
Construction proceedsd quickly .on . this new trunk line, and the
excellence of the resultlng piece of ‘railway was a further blow to the
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Great Western's positlon. . The Canada Southern was. laid out.with very ,

few curves and mild grales, ‘and . to ‘this day remsins perhays the best“

stretch of railway line, phys1cally, in Canada.  The route was oPenedff

in Movember, 1873, and the Michigan Central Railroad soon acoulred al
controlliub inuerest in the Uaﬂadd "Soutuery \ulvertea vo. winasor ) - by

1883 the Canada Southern was ‘complevely swallowed up by Aperlcan"

interests. The Great Western lost a, great part of the through inter-

change traffic when the "I Y C.— M.C. connection became the Canada. .

Southern line.

In en attempt to combat ‘the “hew company - more é&f eptively, the -
Great “'estern constructed its ‘air line" a direct connéction between . .

Fort mrie and Glencoe, and one. which generally paralleled the Canaaa

Southern. = This® was. effective: to some extent, and in 18%7 the Wabash
Railway negotiated trackage rights over the air line to connect De-
troit and Buffalo. The agreement is still jn force,: and virtually

all of the trains using the route are those of this American road atv:

the present time. ~ Excenst for the construction of a short cutoff from
Miagara Falls to Allanburg, +the Great '/estern Railway did not indulge
in further construction. "‘nowever control was acquired, through bond
purchase, of the Wellington, Grey and Bruce Railway (Guelph-Southamp-
ton and Falmerston-i 1ncard1ne) . the London, Huron and Bruce Railway

(London-%ingham) and the: Brantford ‘Norfolk and cort Burwell Railway

(Brantford-Tlllsonbrug) * The - London ‘and’ Port ‘Stanley R&llwaj -was
leased in 1872 for o period of 20 years. ,
The competition between the Great Vestern and the urana ;runx'
rival lines in South-western Ontario became so invense that both ‘com-
panies were suffering greatly therefrom, . Then too, ‘the hamllton di-

rectors of the Great “iestern began to realize that through traffic for

their road had better 90831b111ties from their exploiting the all-Gan-
adian route north of Lake Ontario via TOLOntO than did any further
hope of American traffic. The rival Canads Southern with its magnif-
icent route had forever ended the Great ‘:estern chances of having a
grea*t share of this. Thus came about the beld decision which was
manifested August 12th, 1882, whereby the Creat western ceased to cx-

ist as a separate entity. The lines "whieh _had.<omprised Hamilton's .-

railway were completely tal en into the Grand Truni fola.:

- With the merger, - the 'G.",R, ﬂegartmeqts were talen over, by erana::
Trunk de.artments- locuted ia verious ciuies othe1 thian namllton.ﬂf The
offices: went- to" ‘Montreal; the’ 1ocomotive “shops - to . stratiord” ‘and the . -

car shop to Iondon. The local oneratlng neadguarters went to. LOPOHtu,»

a more convenient location for the Ontario’ portion of tie Grand. lruna.wlg
The locomotive shop at Stratford was’ greatly enlarged . in 1888, this
enlargement necessitated by the removael there of the hamilton fa01l-

tr
.

ities, iacluding mich of the mechlnery the' nad been enylojea in the. .

Great western shop.
‘Traffic on the Great 'Western lines dld nou suffei frOM the change

in management. Rather it increased as. .the Crand Trunk had less; f
occasion to route its through freight .via~ Stratford and Berlin With .-

the better route through Hamilton avallable., with tpe exceptlon of
the lynden-Paris portion, all of the Great .estérn" s ‘Toronto-Sarnia

line now -forms & vital link in’ ‘the C.N.R, main line, ' Thé "Grapd TrunL o

[ 4
L -

diverted the main line via Branmefd 18 190@ when 1t costrusted’ a . .
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cutoff .to the city from Lynden, on the old G.W.R. main line, and usged
the’Brantford-Paris segment O the 6Id Buffslo ‘and ILaxe Huron. ooy
. Tanglble traces and relics of the old Great Western are very few
to-fdy.” ~ The Toronto passenger station lasted - -through’ -various - sub-__*
seguent’usesuntil early‘on May 1%th;’ 1952 when it-was' destroyed in‘a’ =
Spectacular fire (see’ Mewsletter 775 Howvver “many- miles 0f<C.N. R"”
right=ofiway remain as ‘a testimonial to Great uestern locatlng and
construction engineers. o
There follows a list: of the operating diVlSions of the Great quq'
tern Lailway on Augist“llth, 1883, at the tige of" the -G. T } merger- -

e

pIVisIion ' R EXTENT - - “YMILBAGR

Mesir Tine Niagara Falls - Windsor 229.5
R R . via- Hamllton gnd London : L ST v

hix iine'(ﬁLQOP Line®) ~ Fort Erie - Glencoe'  L o : -  145.0 - -

Toran® Brench’ . Hamilton - Toronta . 39,0 -

Welli n~,dn,'Grey : . Harrlsburg - Southampton via B LZQ;O

& Bruez” " 70 0 Galt, Guelph Palmerston . . . ..o 560

. ¢ % B, " 'Palmerston - ‘Kineardine = ..., .. .- 67,0

{(scvtisrn Extension) oL B R e

London, furen ©  Hyde Park Jot. - Winghem = .. | 68.8

& Bruce S - A \

Sarnia Division S _ Komoka - Sarnia o L 51,0 -

Petrolia Branch | . VWyoming 5’Petfélidﬁ o ER; 0.5 i

L. & P. S. Branch London - Port Stanley 28.9

Brantford, Norfolk Harrisburg - Tillsonburg Jct. 42,7

& TFort Burwell

]

S T B N

exn é? ;‘?fﬁtlﬁ@l;égi

noduds

TOTA;‘;,&?@@G@ iALIL LIV"‘S IN oumzxo;
Lo omn Fei wd Ipener L AL
R R 8. PLR. “HDC GARS ARRIVE ~CY T :
Tho Canadlan Pa01f10 Railwey's two RDC-1 ocars. 9050  and 9051,
assigned. to the Toronto-Detroit "Dayliner", arrived at Toronto's-John
St. roundhouse on October.24th -~from-Montreal. - The cars made a two-
hour trisl run out of Toronto.. with.:press representatiuesson-October
24th, ;and .then were placed . on yUbliQ-ﬂiSplay at North Toronts Station
on October 28th and 29th, -coupled . to: :a’ pair . of .immaculate express -

refrigerator.cars (nos.: 5856 .and 5857). The cars will enter .service
on the Torontg-London portion . of » ‘the " Dayllner run’ on November 9th,
and w1ll ‘be extendea to Detroit on November SOth. .
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. Few modifications appear to have been made from . the .standard
RDC-1; the principal variation consists in a rather liberal use of
palnt on the exterior - there is a broad maroon band on the letter-
board, a narrower one at belt rail level, and the ends are .oompletsly
covered by diagonal yellow and black striping. (This is simitar o
the markings now being applied to the ends of lake Erie and wNorthern. -
Grand River interurban cars, in an effort to increase visibility - at

grade crossings)k
A folder giving detaids of service is enclosed with this mailing.

ELECTRIC RAIL’AY NOTES

TOdOWTO - The Hillcrest shops of the Toronto Transportation Coummission
are now engaged in the oconversion of two man 1922-built Peter Witt car
2528 into a "staff maintenance™ or garbage collection car for use on
the Yonge 5t. subway. Because of this conversion, the car was used
witn trailer 2%0s, on the .wdichigan kailroad Club's T.T.C. .excursion
last jiay 30th. It appears that the present ends will remain on the
car despite double-end conversion; one of the present two front doors
has been blocked up while an opposing door has been cut into the back
end between two body posts, The centre step well has been removed,
leaving a door at subway platform hcight.

0ld Toronto & York Radial Railway differential dump trailer 850,
used for meny years at Hillcrest by the T.T.C. as a scrap metal car,
will become the sixth subway service car, a snow loader, wWork is now
under way on this untt.

Brill cars still in service on the Bay route are nos. 2582, 2536,
2590, 2594, 2596, 2598, 2668 and 2670. The other ten cars still on
the roster remain in storage at Russell. S

The temporary traciks laid 1in 1950 on Meitland and JAkeyscaer
Streets, which were used by Yonge cars during subway construction on
the Alexander-Dundas portion, were removed auring OQctober.

MONTREAL - A New Subway FPlan - On October 23rd, the Iontreal Trans-
portation Commission made public its initial and second stage plans
for the provision of rapid transit electric railway service Tfor the
City of liontreal. The first- oonstructed route would be 7.78 miles in

extent, €ubracing 16 stations and ' ‘costing ean estimated 117 million -

dollars In general terms the 1line would be laid out as follows:
Fron a terminal at Atwater and St. Catherine, under St. Catherine,
then diagonally south-east to:Victoria Square, under St. James Street
easterly through Place D'Armes and Champ De Mars, to swing north under
3t. Denis to a point just north of Cremazie Blvd.

The Comuission states in its report "that .87 m;lllon dollars of -~

the subway cost should be divided emong all the muniocipalities of the
listropolitan area, while the remaining 30 million dollars would be ob-

tained from fares. It 1is westinated that a five-year construction -

beriod would be required for this first route. 3.39 miles of the
route would be actually tunnelled through earth and rock, while the
remainder woulid ove 00ustrucced using cut-and-cover and open cut seoc-
tions. Downtown stetions would necessarily be located close to ground
level with no mezzanines.
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Further legislative authorization is needed before construction
begins. One of the five M.T.C. comuissioners dissented in the repoit,
believing that a subway is not necessary in Montreal.

Future routes, on which no detailed ocost estimates were made,
were suggested as follows:

(1) An extension from Atwater north-westerly to Sherbrooke, then
along the line of Sherbrooke northerly near Girouard through Snowdon
terminus, and along Decarie Blvd. (probably on existing car tracks) to
Church Ave., in Ville st. Laurent.

(2) An extension easterly under §t, Catherine from Dominion Syuare to
the viginity of Papineau, then porthe-easterly to Delorimier and Ontan-
jo, then easterly wunder or near Ontario to Viau, tanen south to St.
Catherine. .

(3) A branch from ;2 at Frontenac following the general line of Fron-
terac 'and TIberville Sts. to Jean Tglon, then east to Pie IX Blvd.
These additional routes would build the system to one of twenty-three
miles,

St. Jenis Abandonment - Seventy five buses took over the St. Denis
car service from Craig Terminus to Cremazie on November 8th. The
open track section north from Cremazie will continue as an isolated
car line designated route 24.

OTTAWA - The last car to Rockoliffe on the O0.T.C. "R" line was 804,
leaving Buena Vista loop at 1:08 A.M., October 1l9th. Rush hours only
tus service replaces tho outer portion of the car line which now ter-

minates at Sussex and John loop.

VANCOUVZER - The British Columbia Electric Railway abandoncd the Burn-
aby l&ge interurban line on October 206rd, and on the same date short-
ened the Central Pars line to rark Ave. (city limits), so that thnis
route now operates wholly within the city of Vancouver. The lnarpole-
Steveston and Marpole-Nev Westminster interurbans continue in service,

N.S8.& T. - An N.3.& T. Railway official has stated that the proposed
Welland-Port Colborne highway link does not constitute a threat to
continued passenger operation on the Welland subdivision. The four
remaining interurban cars have been rehabilitated to a degree in
recent months, and hgve had “cat's-eye™ stop lights placed on the ends
because of the street operation through Humberstone.

L.& ¥.3. -~ The C,N.XR. has informed the City of London, owners of the

Tondon and Port Stanley Railway, that it is interested in purchasing
the electric line 1if the city can dispose of the passenger business.

U.C.R.S5. RDC TRIP

Tickets for the RDC trip of HWovember 21st will be on sale at the
U.C.R.S. meeting of November 20th at the reduced party rate of $5.00,
Members who are planning to attend the meeting are urged to purchase
their tickets at that time and thereby e&avoid delay. A U.C.R.S.
representative will be on duty at the clock in the main oconcourse of
the Union Station on 3aturday before train time- to provide . tickets
for Gaose not attending bGhe mcseting.
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The Soclety meets on the ‘third Friday of every nonth in noom 486,
_Toronto Union Station at 8.30 P.M. The next meeting will be held on
December 18th. At this meeting, U.C.R.3, jember Robert Wharry will
_present an illustrated address on British Railway Signalling, a sub-
ject on which he is an expert. As most other members are not at all
familiar with this topie, it should prove to be.a wortawhile evening.
The Society would like to express its appreciation tQ jir. Jack
Maclean, who made arrangements for members to secure good seats in tihe
KDC cars on the G.FP.R. Dayliner excursion of November Zlst, and who
looked after the detail of selling tickets to members beforehand.
lfembers are reminded that the January meetlng of the Society is
the Annual lleeting at which the revorts of the 0Ificers for 1953 wi'l
be presented, and the election of Directors for 1954 will tase place.
Any resident member may be elected or re-elected as a Director ol the
Society provided that a written nomination signed by a nominator and
seconder is in the hands of +the Directors by the date of fthe annual
meeting, and thv noninee has signified his wllllngness to stand for
office. -
A reminder is also piven at this time that the annual dues for

1954 are now payable. The fiscal year of the Society ends on Decen-
ber 3lst, and any unpaid members after that date automatically bpecome
delinquent in dues, For convenience in nailing remittances, a self-

addressed envelope has been enclosed in this mailing.
President YWilliam Bailey announces a new address: 44 Meighen Avenue,
Toronto 13.

NOVEFDER 18T RDC EACURSION

On November 2l1st, .about 25 members of the U.C.R.3. travelled to
London on the C.P.R.'s new Dayliner KDC train, Those who had no .
previous experience with tanis type of equipment were most impressed by
the excellent riding qualities and by the exceptional smoothness of
starting. It was noted that it was necessary to slow down consider-
ably for the last few miles ©before each stop in order to keep down to
the schedule speed; it is evident that the RDC's are cepable of main-
taining a considerably faster schedule than they are now doing. As a
result of this situation,  speeds attained for at least the first part
of the trip were disappointing. From Toronto to woodstock the highest
speed clooked between mileposts was 80 m.p.h., attainedAonly-once west

AN EXCELIENT CHRIbTLAS CARD FOR FRIﬁFDb - AC0.Y OF WFOUR WHISTLES TO

#00D UER{" - ORDLR FROM U.C.R.S. BOOK CIPGULA ION _BO4 l2z, THIHIINAL
“A", TORONTO. FIFTY CENTS PER BOOK. _ : :
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of Puslinch. Higher speeds were no doubt attained momentarily, but
speed restrictions in almost every case reduced the average. Depar-

ture from Woodstock was three minutes late, and in an effort to regain .

this loss, the potentialities of +the new equipment were admirably
demonstrated over the straight and level track of this section. Speeds
rose quickly to 90 m.p.h. and remained there for mile after mnile;
speed between riileposts on several occasions reached 91 m.p.h. AS a
rosult of this successful time-gaining cffort, it was agéin nccessary
to reduce speed near London, which was reached exactly "on the adver-
tised™. :

Before returning t® Toronto, several members of the group travel-
led to St. Thomas via the london & ~ort Stanley Railway in a two-car
MU train which was filled almost to seating capaeity on leaving Lon-
don. The usual L.& P.3. efficiency and speed was noted.

C.T.¢, ON T.H.& B. laIN LINE

Several weeks ago, the Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway con-
oleted a General Railway 3ignal Co. installetion of Centralized Traf-
fic Control between Aberdeen Yard and Coyle (near Welland). The Dun-
durn "“'ye interlocking in Hamilton was included in the new C.T.C., lay-
out, and the o0ld interlociing wes retired. The amount of double
track in the maein line was reduced, with removal of the second track
between Ottawa St., Hamilton, eand Stoney Creck, sand between Fenwick
and Coyle, Long passing sidings were left at Stoney Creek and Fen-
wick.

station has been made available with the C.T.Ci installation, and
freights no longer have to wait on passenger trains whioh are stopped
in the station. Trains may now be operated in either direction on
this track, and on either track in double track portions. The dis-
patcher at the C.7.J. board also has control over the interlocked
crossing with the C.H.R.'s Hamilton-Jarvis line.

The C.T.C. board is located on -the second floor of the Hamilton
passenger station building.  The machine has the standard arrangement
of control levers and  indication lamps, and also has an automatic
graphlc train recorder . .The installation has already proven to be a
time-economnizer, ds ‘meets can be rede more closely, and stopping for
ground throw sw1tches has been eliminated. The extent of the
T.H.& B."'s C.T.C., territory is 39 miles.

THE T. T C. "FERRY" CaRLINEG

In previous issues, the llewsletter has reV1ewed the hlstories of
two of Toronto's most unusual street car lines, i.e., -the Ashbridges-

and “inchester routes. - A third . defunct llne whioch definitely be-
longed in the "unusual® category, was the short-llved Ferry route, the
operation of which was confined to the years 1926 and 1927,

The Toronto Viaduct project, in which the main line rallway

trackage asross the city's waterfront was raised on an embankment, and.

the Toronto Harbour Commission's program of extensive land reclamatlon
completely changed the face of Toronto's ‘'"front door"™ in the decade

A new freight thoroughfare track around the Hamilton passenger .
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from 1916 to 1926. \lhereas the bay shore and docks had originally

been at the 15‘splanade the Viaduct obliterated the o0ld docks, and a
new waterfront developed along Queen's Quay (on the reclaimed land)
fully 1600 feet south of the Esplanade.

“The remo+eness of the new docks from the downtown area made an
extension of street railway service southerly from Front Street a
necessity. For many years prior to the Viaduct and new Union Station
project, a bridge which carried street car tracks, had existed on Yorx
3treet crossing the surface level railway trackage. However, con-
struction necessitated the demolition of this structure, and the car
tracks vanished without ever having seen use. The new underpasses
for York, Bay and Yonge Streets were not ready for use, s0 a new tem-
porary brldge was the only means of access to the docks for a car line,

Accordingly, early in 1926, when the need for this line material-
ized with the establishment of the Island Feryy docks in their present
iocation, a ‘temporary trestle bridge was built across the railway
tracks between Yonge and Bay Streets. The car tracks were connected
to those on Front Street through the site of the present Customs
Building. At the south side of the railway embankment, the trestle
veered diagonally south-west in its descent, and the tracus of the
temporary line crossed Bay St. on surface level just north of Fleet
Street. They proceeded westerly parallel to Fleet Street to a point
midway »etween Bay and York Streets, where they turned abruptly south
and continued straight to the Ferry docks. (This north-south segment
passed right across the site of the temporary Harbour Yard, which is
belng)used to store Yonge cars until the commencement of subway oper-
ation

In a sense, the 0ld Ferry route was more convenient for island-
bound passengers than the present car line, as the cars literally de-
livered them "to the door®. The tracks crossed Queen's Quay and
ended in a large rectangular loop, with storage siding, which occupied
the space now used as a parking lot, directly in front of the Ferry
payment gates. The cars stopped facing east only a few 1t Tron
these gates.

All of the newly constructed track was open, and built to light
temporary standards. Service began on May 2z2nd, 1¢2o0 using two-man
Toronto Railway cars with a routing as follows: From the docks, over
the temporary line to Front Street, then a long loop through the down-

towr -area via Front, Bay, queen, Yonge and Front Streets. It would
be quite impossible for a car to follow this looping to-day, as three
of the four necessary curves have been removed. Headways on the
Ferry route as thus inaugurated were generally six minutes, although
this varied with conditions. Three cars were in service with this
headway.

This routing ccntinucd through the summer of 1926, but with the
drop in island traffic, service was curtailed during the winter of
1926-27. Commencing Tovember 1, 1926, a shuttle car operated from
Front Street south only, and a two-man double end car of series 2120-
<126 was used. A crossover was installed just south of Front Street.
The mileage of the Ferry route from Queen Street to the docks was
2,18 (round trip), while that of the winter stub route was 1.11.
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On June 3rd, 1927, the loop through downtown was resumed, as was
the use of 51ngle—end Toronto Railway cars; however, at this time the
temporary trackage was vacated except for the brldge portion, The
Ferry cars swung onto new permanent paved trackmge On Bay Street at
Fleet, then travelled south on Bey and west on Qpeen's Quay to the new
Ferry loop-‘at York Street. -

On August 2nd, 1927, the Terry route was discontinued, and ser-
vice to the docks was taken over by the Small Witts of the Bay Toute.
The routing was the same asg that followed by Bay cars to-day, except
that, between Bay and Fleet, and Bay and Front, cars travelled via
Front Strect and the tcmporary tregtle. The Bay Street underpass had
not been constructed .at this time. - Bay cars did not operate south of
Front Strcet between Decccomber 15, 1928 and April 10, 1929 and bstweon
NJovember 12, 1929 and May 1, 1930. During thesé two winters there
was no service to the docks. -

At midnight, Novermber 11, 1929, ' the Bay St. trestle briuge was
officlally closed and it was torn down immedlately afterwards. When
operation to the doocks resuued. the following liay lst, Bay cars ran
through the new underpess beneath the railway traoks on the Toronto
Vieduct for the first time, and they continue to do so to this day.

All of the temporary trackage of this originel routing wes re-
moved as soon as service had ceased on the portion involved (in 1927
and 1929), except for the east- west segaent north of Fleet Street
leading west from Bay. Although this was used for only one year in
the original routing, the rails remained partly submerged in mua,
untdil 1938, when they were finally liftsu to make way for the new ros-
tal Building,. Tuese tracks presented a puzzling sight to anyone not
knowing their origin. The last trace of the o0ld Ferry car line van-
ished with their renoval. :

MOTIVE POWER NOTES
by G.W. Horner and others

- General lLiotors Diesel Limited has announeed through Pr631dent
E.V. kippingille Jr. that it will shortly unveil & completely new line
of six locomotive ‘types featuring increased horsepower over prsviously
produced designs. The new roed freight unit, successor to the F-7
will be rated at 1750 H.P. (The original H.M.Q. road freight loco-
motlve the PFT, was rated at 1350 H.P., and the intermediate F-3 and
-7 dcsigns at 1500 H.P.).

The first locomotives ;of ~the new line are expected to be ready

for delivery in January.:

- Recent C.N.2, locomotive Geliveries are listed hereW1th
MONTREAI, LOCOOTIVE WORKS .60 H,P. SWITCHERS
8476 Aug. 28 8477 Sept. 10
GENZRAL MOTOR3 DIESEL 1500 H.P. ROAD-SWITCHERS
(Class Y-5-a, Haulage Rating 405)

7555 Aug. 31 _ 7561 Sept. 28 | 7567 Oct. 19
7556 Aug. 31 ' ' 7562 S:pt., 30 7568 Cct. £9
* 7557 Aug., 31 ‘ 7565 ~ Sept. 30 C 7569 Oct. 29
7558 Sept. 22 - 7564 Oct. B 7570 Nov., 3
7559 Sept. 22 7565 Qct. 8 7571 Nov. 3

7560 Sept. 22 7566 Oct., 19 7572  Nov. 1l
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Tiie C.N.R. scrapped Consolidations 21%6 and 2535 on August 7th,
0-6-0 . 7215 ‘on Sept. l4th, and former Quebec Railway liogul 429 (still*
carrying o0ld number 22) on September 25th., The latier locomotive had
not been under steam- - for many years, and although officiully tasen -
into the C.N,R. roster and rcnumbered into tihe C.N.'s C class iogul ~
serics, it never turnod a wheel for the big system.

Northerns 6215, 6223, 6224 and 6226 are now performlng in the
Wiestern Region. Pacific 5101 has been repaired and returned to ser-
vice. ,

The wrecked C.M.R. "A" unit diesel 9110 (see Newsletter 92, P.4),
was rebuilt at the G.M.D. London plant and returned to the railway on
Sept., 28th. On Sept. 2vyth it left for the west, working 1L, U, with
GP-7 7561.. Locomotive 9108, in a worse wrecked conditiun than 9110
had been, passed through Toronto loaded on a flat car bound for London
on September Sth. This unit, as rebuilt; was returned on November
1lth, and departed for the Western Region wor«ing l.U. with 7572.

Diesel rail car D-1l, with its trailers C-i and C-2, have returned
to their regular Hamilton-Allandele-lleaford run, after having been
gsent to liontreal in September. ‘

The C.N:R. has bec¢u testing pairs of roaed freight units in pa:- -

enger service" out of Toronto. Steam heating unit 15615 was brought
to the Central Regicn from the dieselized Gaspe line for the purjose.
- The Canadian Pacific Railway has received the fcllowing grcups of
locomotives, all for the Kettle Valley (B.C.) dieselization program:’
~ Class Nos. : Builder & Type
DS-6¢ 6518~6522 MIW 660 H.?, switchers

DFA-16e 4082-4093 ML 1600 H.P. “4" units
NPR-16¢ 4463-4470 ~ MLYW 1600 H.P. “B* units

Of these locuumotives, nos. 4082, 4083, 44063 and 4404 only are equlpped
with train heat b011ers.

The three road-switchers ordered early this year by the Pacific
Great EFEastern Railwey have becen delivered. These are nos. 508-571,
1600 H,F. 6-axlc, 4-motor locomotives built by Hontreal Iocomnotive
Works.

The New York Ccntral now handles all through freight and passcn-
ger service on the Canada Southern line with diesel locomotives oper- ..
ating from Syracuse to Chicago. HoweVer, ' steam switoching is still
performed at St, Thomas, Welland, ‘etc, Iiotive Power overhauls have
been eliminated at St. Thomns and the main shop is practically closed
down; only operating end ccr departments remain there,

The Canadian Johns-l'anville Co. hcs ordered s 1000 H.F., switcher
(no. 48) from Montrecl iocomotive Viorks.

B ' C.N.R. MISCELLANY
The C.N.R. plahs to constiuct & new rfour million doller classifi--

cation yard at Sarnia over the next three years. The new yard is to
be located east of the Plank Road, and away from the present location
rnear the depot. - Upon completion, the yard will be a mile in length

and 25 tracks wide,
The C.N.R.:is'also building a small five-track yard in Toronto
-on the north side of the Brampton Subdivision, and extending from




Paée‘é  U.C.R.S. Newsletter - :;"" _December 1953 -

3roock Avenue to lensdowne Avenue, These tracLs are being lald on the'

exigting right-of-way property.

- The burstlng of a water main on ﬂront otreet - west - of . glucoe
Street, in Toronto on December 4th, badly flooded the low area in
which Canadlan National Express performs its +truck-rail interchange.
Operations were paralysed ou December 4th, and, although most of the
water had been pumped out of the flooded area by nightfall, normel
operations for C.N. Express were not expected to be resumed for
several days, probably because of the inability of trucks to operuate
on the muddy flats.

-  The "Bell Lstate' line whicn serves Scarborough lownshlp's ‘Golden
milev, and whlohyhas been mentioncd | in- the Newslettcr -on ~-previous
occasions, has been extended across Xennedy Road, and curved south-
east to join the Uxbrifge Subdivision. It forus thus a largc looyp.

ELECTRIC R&IIMAY NOTES

TOLONTO - T.T.C. car 4282, onc of +tho 1945-built PCC's, which are
: currently undergoing a body overhaul and paint pregram, has
appearcd as thc first stroct car to cerry the new "“Keystone with
Vingst insignia of the future (1954) Toronto Transit Commission. Seve-
ral trolley coaches have already had this crest applied to then,

1nclud1ng sone of the 40 new units which came from the builder without
any insignia.

The thirda rail of the subway was energized early in Deoember to
facilitate test runs. Warning signs have been attached +to  the wire
fences which parallel the open cut sections of right-of-way.

Ex-Cleveland Pullman PCC's 4625-4074 are now being equipped with
permanent sign linens, and this has resulted in these cars being used
rather frequently of 1ate on the Danforth and Church Tripper routes,

OTTATA - The Ottawa Transportation Commission has announced that it

intends to abandon all street car operation on Sussex J3treet
(the Rockeliffe end of the Preston-Rockeliffe route, recently shorten-
ed to Sussex and Joan). Tenders will be called on ten 44-passenger
buses to replace the cars on this sectidn of track., ~ The 1line is
currently hampered by worn trackwork and awkward single treck oper-
ation across the Rideau Canal bridges.

" On the other hand, the 0. T.Ci has just’ completed the constructlon_e
of a new track loop for Britannia and McEellar cars. By the laying

of single track on George and Cumberland Streets, the Commission has
enabled these cuars to loop cround the Dclhousie-George-Cumberland-Ridecu
block. The 01ld George loop (three blocks west), although no longer
regularly used, is to be left intact for energency use.

MONTREAL - In what seems to ve completely illogical transit economics,

The Montreal Transportation Commission has recently stated
publicly that the 30 million dollars which it has promised toward the
cost of construction of the planned subway will be used to - expedite
bus conversion of the remaining street car llnes if the subway prodect
comes to naught.

L.NDON - The proposal to sell the paseenger bus1ness of the munici-
‘5\ pally-owned London & Port Stanley Railway to Eastern Canadian
Grreyhound Lines was defeated at the polls on December 7th by o vote of
4544 to 3770.
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